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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

- COPIES AVAILABLE.
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PEPPER, HAMILTON & SCHEETZ
FIDELITY-PHILADELPHIA TRUST BUILDING
123 SOUTH BROAD STREET

PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19109

September 15, 1966

"~ Southern District of New York

: Dear l'lr. King:

United States Court House
Foley Square
New York, New York 10007

RE: Morton Sobell vs. Uhited States of America

66 CAVAL . . ), i e be g
" 1328 R et

In 1961 Halter and Miriam Schnelr came to Mru Jonhn D.M.
Hamilton and myself, Court appointed counsel for Harry Gold, and

. . requested permission to listen to recordings which Mr. Hamilton
..and I had made of our conversations with Mr. Gold prior to his- -
..sentencing in Philadelphia’in: 1950, Mr. and Mrs. Schneir. statedﬂag?
“that they were working: on a derinitive book on atomic espionage ,
“and that they felt’ that "a full and fair portrait of Harry Gold~ -* -
will only be possible" if the requested material was made avail-

able to them. . .
Mr. and Mrs. Schnelr indicated to us that-they had:

W LA NS

. B 4 - .
B 1 \ - . 3 o B
. . (. ) no - . O N -t P Ty I'g Ot
. G e . .. B T . .- B 1N . .
E e ? v __.l-.ﬁ.:i PR ERE A 7'
: . . e e o . o . . T
fote W RIDY Be e g dgectg 0T - f;f"‘_’, T IR N . IR 3 O ‘k“»a; _af-,’ R [N A R O

L Mr, Robert E.'King o “‘;‘“” foe i anT “wfgi,‘ﬁi RS ‘
" Assistant United States Attorney ' i f coe TR T e e T e e
. .United States Attommey's Offlce: . " .« . el a0 Teare Ty

already done extensive research, but that they felt that listen-'“"

ing to the tapes would give them the essential feel for their ,
subject that makes a book come alive and that they hoped [more
public awareness of Gold's case may make his release more likely
and, certainly, the more dbiographic information ue have about
Gold the more sympathetically we can portray him.,"

Summarizing the representations which the Schneirs had

. made to us respecting their motives, Mr. Hamilton and I left to .

-~ Barry Gold the decision as to whether the Soundscriber discs

which had been made of our prison interviews should be turned

" . over.to the Schneirs so they might listen to them. Mr, Gold
advised us to make the discs available to the Schneirs and
.‘arrangements were made for the authors to 'listen to the discs -

in a Philadelphia hotel as they were played on a Soundscriber
machine which we loaned to thenm. /e - 3715 g -

HER ..

- r~rees
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" Mr. Robert L, King -2 September 15, 1966

. The result of the Schneirs! efforts was the book published
by Doubleday entitled, "Invitation To An Inquest" in which Harry
Gold 1s portrayed in a manner that is scarcely sympathetic. On
the assumption that the general thrust and content of "Invitation
To An Inquest" is familiar to you, I wWill not enumerate the '
scurrilous references to our client which are spread across 1its
pages. o

You have informed me that without authorization from us
and (to the best of my recollection) without our knowledge the
Schnelirs not only listened to the Soundscriber discs but
surreptitiously made tape recordings thereof which are presently
in the hands of the counsel for Morton Sobell who have requested
the Court to listen to the tapes in its consideration of the
above captioned proceedings. You have further informed me that
the Court has taken this feature of the case under advisement.

I wish to state uneéquivocally the position of Harry Gold
as well as Mr. Hamilton and myself that the limited permlission
given to the Schneirs to listen to the discs in preparing their
manuscript has been flagrantly violated and that there was no
intention at any time to waive the privileged character of this
material to such an extent that it would become admissible in
judicial procecdings involving Morton Sobell, If, however, the
Court should disagree with this position, we are not at all
patisfied that the tapes “hizh the Schneirs made are true and
correct and full reproductione of the original discs and we - :
would prefer that the Court listen to the original discs rather
than the tape recordings made thereof. - : '

Accordingly, we arc handing this letter and what we
believe to be all of the Soundscriber discs of our pre-sentence
ing interviews with Herry Gold and certain hand-written notes
made by Mr. Hamilton and myself at that time to Mr. Silverthorn
of the Federal Burcau of Investigation with the express under=-
standing that this material from our files 1s to be used only
in accordance with orders of the Court in the above proceedings
and 18 thereafter to be returned to the undersigned. The discs
are contained in six Soundscriber Disc Filers and there are a .
total of forty-four discs delivered herewith.

Véry truly yours,

& [ 1
Q%mé“é Sdated

Receipt of original letter and
material referred to therein is

hereby acknowledged, : ‘
m——. bie
Specla gent, rederal Bureau of Investigation

2 o e = aa . el et atVan Do b maAYTata A
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (1oo -41648) DATE: 9/8/66
" FROM: b
SUBJECT: LOS ANGELES COMMITTEE TO
SECURE JUSTICE FOR MORTON
SOBELL (LACSJMS) - :
IS-C )
SOURCE | ACTIVITY  RECEIVED AGENT LOCATION

8/30/66  Writer

Informant's report has been Xeroxed and is.attached.

ACTION:

Informant was thoroughly interviewed concerning the
above and could add nothing further.

. All necéssary actio;/has'been taken by the writer.

. -~
CC:~" 1.< NEW YORK (REGISTERE}) = e -
/-~ 100- (MORTON SOBELL), N

by

o /O@ «37/655 2382

U | SEARCHED _ _INDFYED
. (7tﬂwudeLJHPUD‘A—_—

+ T, ‘_»Z hSEPl "wbb
CEW:LAL f‘?/ ~ §81—NEW. YORK N\ ;‘

. (19) Read by ) T e ;/
v/ | /’0}, - - | ? \ukﬁff"l \%
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APPENDIX
COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE FOR MORTON SCBELL:

A source advaised on May 3, 1966, that the Los
Angeles Sobell Committee is the Los Angeles, California
affiliate of captioned organization. '

"Following the execution of atomic spies ETHEL and
JULIUS ROSENBERG in June, 1953, the "Communist campaign
assumed a different emphasis. Its major effort centered
" unon MORTON SOBELL", the ROSENBERGs' codefendant. The
National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case,
a Conmunist front which had been conducting the campaign
in the United States, - was reconstituted as the National
Rosenberg Sobell Committee at a conference ain Chicago in
Cctober, 1953, and then as the National Committee to Secure
Justice for Morton Sobell in the Rosenberg Case."

("Guide to Subversive Organizations and Publi-
cations" dated December 1, 1961, issued by the House
Committee on Un-American Activities, Page 116.)

In September, 1954, the name 'National Committee
to Secure Justice for liorton Sobell" appeared on literature
1ssued by the Committee. 1In March, 1955, the current name,
"Conmittee to Secure Justice for Morton Sobell", first
appeared on literature issued by the Committee.

The above source advised on May 3, 1965, that
literature relating to the Committee to Secure Justice for
Morton Sobell bears the current address of the Committee as
150-5th Avenue, New York City, New York.

APPENDIX
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
. " Dale 9/19/6G6
_%ff“,:, " Mr. FRED BBAASCH, Hanager, Quartz Hountain Lodge,
EAR ,Route 3, Lone Wolf, Oklahonma, advised as tollows.' :
i He was employed as auditor from November, 1950,

to May, 1959, at the Hilton Hotel, Albuquerque, New Mexico.
The policy of the Hilton Hotels was to destroy registration
cards, statements and folios in due course of business, in
accordance with State and Federal regulations, after the
‘records had served their purpose. The Hilton Hotel, Albuquerque,-’ .
SR destroyed records over seven years old, including registration
S cards, statements and folios, due to the storage problem. Accord-
ing to BRAASCH, in 1957, month and date not recalled, he
supervised the destruction of these records dating back to
about 1939, when the Hilton Hotel in Albuquerque opened, to
about 1950, He requested LINDA HUGHES, executive housekeeper,
Hilton Hotel, Albuquerque, furnish two house boys under her
- supervision to assist him in destroying these records in the -
Hilton Hotel incinerator. He did not recall HUGHES supervising
this work in 1957, but only furnishing the help requested. He
- did not recall the names of the two employees furnished by HUGHES.

. BRAASCH stated he did not see the HARRY GOLD regis-
tration card, statement or folio for June 3, 1945, during the
time he was employed at the Hilton Hotel, and he definitely
did not recall destroying them. He stated if any records of
the hotel were returned, including pertinent records, to Mrs.
A, T, SHRIVER, secretary to the manager of the hotel, or any _
other officer, they would as a matter of practice be sent to .« ° ¢
the auditor for replacing in the chronological order of their .

‘ respective file, He said he did not recall seeing the pertinent '

: records returned to his office.

) BBAASCH advised that Mr. MARK NEAL, former assistant
manager of the Hilton Hotel, Albuquerque, from 1945 to 1960,
last employed at the White Windrock Motor Hotel, Albuquerque,
and LUCILLE BEALE, bookkeeper, Hilton Hotel, Albuquerque, for
15 years, last residing at Morningside Drive, Albuquerque,
would be familiar with this matter and possibly could furnish
pertinent information. The whereabouts of ROBERT 8. CORDERO
is unknown to him; He could recall no additional information

“_ ——concorning—-this matter.

| | a0 3TV 82388
-On__9/4/66 o__ Lone ¥Wolf, Oklahoma File#___OC 65=938

W] 14 ¢ —

SERIALIZED fILED.

v A SR ©7C oo s p/12/68 15 M
FYl — NEW YORK |
This document contoins neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FEi ond Ts Tooned 16 yoU7 SP® %/
1 and its contenis are not to be distributed outside your agency. ( t
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‘... ,.8AC, NEW YORK . 9/20/86 -
1.-’.;,—. o - . R ’ R e A £ i
"3 8AC, OKLAHOMA CITY (65-936) (RUC)

MORTON SOBELL
ESPIONAGE - R
. (00:

-
-

’ Re Albuquerque teletype to Bureaﬁ, New York.
T "and Oklahoma City dated 9/2/66, and Oklahoma City teletype =~
i to Bureau, Albuquerque and New York dated 9/3/66.

Enclosed are nine copies of FD-302 reflecting ,
interview with FRED BRAASCH at Quurtz Mountain Lodge, Lone
.Wolf, Oklahoma. .

v . o . -IQQ.
T (2}» New York (Enc. 9) (RM)
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" OPTIONA.. FORM NO. 10 3010-107 A
AT ’e '
UNITED STATES GOV }NMENT

Memorandum
.T® ¢ sAC, NEW YORK oAt 9/20/66
FROM Ac, OKLAHOMA CITY (65-936) (RUC)

%%\/’ |

SUBJECT:  MORTON SOBELL
ESPIONAGE - R
(00: NY)

Re Albuquerque teletype to Bureau, New York
" and Oklahoma City dated 9/2/66, and Oklahoma City teletype
to Bureau, Albuquerque and New York dated 9/3/66.

Enclosed are nine copies of FD¥302 reflecting
interview with FRED BRAASCH at Quartz Mountain Lodge, Lone
Wolf, Oklahoma.

v
v :
2 '~ New York (Enc. 9).(RM) . :&39?,’
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FD-306 (3-21.58)

.

Date received

9/16/66

Received from (name or symbol number) b—'d

Received by

SA

b%

T Jin person Dby telephone >6>y mail 3 orally [Jrecording device 3 writien by Informant

1f orally furnished and reduced to writing by Aqent:,_

Date

to

Date of Report

Exhibit

Dictated

Transcribed

Authenticated

by Informant

Date(s) of activity

Brief description of activity or material

See remarks.

Current

File where original is located if not ottached

NY 100-107111-1B1578 ¢

181579

Remorks:

181578 - Letter from MORTON SOBELL to his wife dated
8/16/66, reprinted by Committee to Free
Morton Sobell. (Copy is attached to NY 100- 37158).

1B1579 - Reprint of "New York Times" 8/28/66 artlcle

"New Questions On Rosenberg Case"

by Committee to Free Morton Sobell,

//’i/- - S [} \ I'¢ OOBEL

l - 100-107111 (CTHS)(41)

HPB:rvs
(3)
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Y(3 1) Block Stamp
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Mrs. Morton Sobell

‘Mrs. Rose Sobell
Chairmen

HONORARY SPONSORS
tpartial listing)

Rev. Gross W. Alexander
Dr. Milnor Alexander
David Andrews

Rabbi J. S. Bass

Helen M, Beardsley

Leo Berman

Rabbi Samuel Bernstein
Warren K. Billings

Prol. G. Murray Branch
Rabbi Balfour Brickner
A. Burns Chalmers
Harold A. Cranefield
David Dellinger

Lloyd Donnell
-Rev. John E. Evans
Rabbi Morris Fishman
Waldo Frank

Rev. G. Shubert Frye
Rev. Erwin A, Gacde
Maxwell Geismar

Rabbi Robert E. Goldburg
Dr. Luigi Gorini

Rabbi Avery Grossfield
Dr. A. Eustace Haydon
‘Russell Johnson

Rev. John Paul Jones d.
Rev. joseph P. King

Dr. Paul L. Lehmann
Donal £. J. MacNamara
Dr. Leo Mayer

Milton Mayer

Rev. Peter McCormack
_ Hon. Stanley Moffatt
Dr. Gardner Murphy
Reinhold Niebuhr
Dr. Linus Pauling

Lommlﬂee Io Hee mo ion .)0 ;en

B-ifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 100
Tel: 243-6030

Morton Sobell in a letter to his wife - 8/16-66:

It is amazing how so many try to make Emanuel -Bloch
.the scapegoat of the affair of the impounding of
Exhibit 8 (Greenglass's version of the cross-section:
of the "A" Bomb) completely losing sight of the events
leading up to this "“blunder'.

Thus S. Zion, whose serious and objective stories on
this case are of Pulitzer prize caliber, writes in the
NEW YORK TIMES of July 28, "This maneuver, never
explained by Mr. Bloch, has been criticized by legal
experts over the years. They point out that it gave
defense approval to the Government's basic contention

. that there was a 'secret' of producing the bomb...".

While the legal experts are basically correct, they

miss the whole point in thinking of it as a "maneuver" '

by Bloch, rather than the natural culmination of a
gigantic fraud perpetrated by the prosecution.

I never met Bloch until the trial actually began, and.
I never saw him again after we were sentenced. But the
intensity of those few weeks during the trial sufficed
for me to really get to know him. He was a keen and
committed man. It was the latter that may have
mitigated against his being able to view the proceedings
dispassionately. If his own life had been at stake
he'd probably have been better able to view the
proceedings with the objectivity required of a lawyer.
But to him it was as if he were defendlng his own
children.

Can one truly recall the atmosphere of those days?

Rev. Dryden Linsley Phelps Well into the Korean War, McCarthyism on the ascendency,

Prof. Dale Pontius
Howard B. Radest

Prof. Anato! Rapaport

* -Prof. Oscar K. Rice
Henry Roth

Lord Bertrand Russell
Pete Sceger

Prof. Malcolm Sharp

Dr. D. R. Sharpe

Sidney Silverman, M.P,
Rev. Francis S. Tucker
Dr. Harold C. Urey

Mrs. Clara M. Vincent
Rahhi jacob J. Weinstein
Prol. Francis D. Wormuth

a terrible miasma hung over all the'land. Thus it was
that Judge Kaufman could lay the blame for the Korean
War on the Rosenbergs -and no one thought hlm insane.
What greater fantasy?

And in this atmosphere of fear Manny was effectively

isolated from all except his own father who was co-
counsel, and my two lawyers. Lepers weren't shunned

These Nobel laureates have asked for Morton Sobell’s frc« - :

i i i Dr. Linus Pauling
. Emily Greene Balch d. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. k
. Salvatore Quasimodo Lord Bertrand Russel! _Jean-Paul Sart- Dr. Harold .=, Urey

- »
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* the way these lawyers were - by all, eveén their friends. Theirs
was a lonely position to hold.

And throughout the trial the prosecutor never ceased his "press
conferences", during which he presented all the evidence, and more,
for public scrutiny - without the benefit of cross-examination by
the defense, of course. For a defense attorney to try to conduct

a case in the courtroom, while the prosecutor carries on a parallel
case in the press and over the airwaves, can become a terrifylng Ty
experlence.

Thus it was, through prosecutor Saypol's press releases, that

Bloch, and the public, first learned that the Government was going - . -
to place the exhibits, sketches of the lens mold, and the cross

section of the atom bomb, before the jury - and that "the Atomic

Energy Committee (sic) has declassified this information under the i
Atomic Energy Act and has made the ruling as authorized by Congress ;
that subsequent to the trial it is to be reclassified.' (p.479, ‘ :
printed transcript of the trial). Then he made it unmistakeably {
clear that the release of these sketches was really going to ingjure 3
the security of our nation, but that in order to assure the

-defendants a fair trial etc. he had had the sketches declassified

- temporarily. 'We are cognizant that there had to be balanced on .
the one hand, the disclosure of the type of information that has .
come out, in order to supply the requirements of the Constitutional

Rights of defendants to full'confrontation. That subject has been

expended upon by our courts. That, weighed against the national

security.” )p.505) And then he went on, bringing the Joint

Congressional Conmittee and the AEC into the act - all of which

served two purposes. . .

First, it gave an air of authenticity to the sketches (would the

AEC and the Joint Committee be concerned over inauthentic drawings?)
- Second, it put Bloch right on the spot. (Because you, Bloch, insist
on belng technical and demand full Constitutional treatment for your
clients, the security of our nation will be Jeopardzzed')

And Bloch reacted, as they hoped he would, out of concern for the .
welfare of our nation. The: fact that, logically, none of this made
sense (it had already been transmitted to the Soviet Union,
according to the prosecution, so who was it being hidden from?) was

) overshadowed by the emotional issues involved----- and the over-

. whelming force of all the mighty arms of the Establishment. Could
Bloch imagine that the whole weight of the Government would lend
itself to such a gigantic fraud? Giving authenticity to a trivial
sketch? So it could be used by the prosecution to secure a
conviction? Only in retrospect, where one can see the true political.
nature of the trial, can one understand why this gzgantlc fraud
was committed.

-
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) But this didn't f1ni h *he fraud Saypol needed to further 1mpress

* the jury with the au cicity of the '"Atom Bomb' “ch. So while
there were literally( #ndreds of physicists to ch from, the

. prosecution picked on Derry, an electrical engineer, to testify that
the sketch, Exhibit 8, "demonstrate(s) substantially and with
substantial accuracy the principle involved in the operation of the
1945 atomic bomb" (p. 910)

Why was this Derry, who "knew each and every detail of the constructim
of the weapon...", and who "...understood the entire subject matter...,
(p.910), a graduate of a 3rd rate school (Rose Polytechnic Institute),
with no graduate degree of any sort, whose previous experience was

* solely in electrical construction - chosen to authenticate the
sketch? His job was not at Los Alamos. He was only a liason officer
(high class messenger boy) for General Groves. (Today Derry is still
in construction.) Because "he was the liason to the man (Oppenheimer)
directly and officially charged with the development and use of .the
weapon”? (p.912) Oh, so extremely clever! Why didn't they bring in
the janitor - '"Who swept the floor of the man etc." to testify?
At the other extreme, why not Oppenheimer himself?

The reason they chose Derry is because no physicist would have been
willing to authenticate the sketch, for what it was purported to be,
“a sketch of the atom bomb when it had already been perfected"(p.913) -
when in fact it was an egregiously wrong version of a bomb any
physicist, at that time, anywhere in the world, would bave correctly
assembled on paper, on the basis of well known physical principles.
However, once the AEC had taken its position no other scientist

with security clearance could question, or even examine this material
without fear of loss of clearance, or worse., But the fraud didn't

end there. : ‘

In March of this year, when the lawyers went into court to get

¢ permission to unimpound Exhibit 8, they were permitted only limited
use of it, They had to notify the U.S. Attorney whenever they
proposed to show it to anyone for comment - and I still wasn't
permitted to have a cOpy.

i

Then after the devastating affidavits from Professors Morrison and
Linschitz were secured, the government prosecutor tried once again
to get it re- impounded. And when our lawyers opposed this, they

" even had the gall to argue that the argument on impounding should
be in closed court « 'in the national interest', the U.S. Attorney
said. Only now, the AEC, evidently realizing that the matter was
too far out in the open to keep suppressed much longer, and not

. wanting to be left holding the bag, would not back up the U.S.
Attorney in his claim to the court, "that the AEC was opposed to
the general publication of a copy of the alleged sketch of the
dtomic bomb..." (N.Y.Times July 30), and without the backing of
the AEC the U.S. Attorney was forced to acknowledge that he could
no longer oppose dissemlnatlon of the sketch. Nor did the fraud
end here.
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Now the Judge started to lecture our attorneys on how they must
exercise responsibility in utilizing the sketch - shades of 1951.
But this was 1966, and the scientists' affidavits had already
exposed the hoax. This still did not deter the Establishment
from trying to milk the last ounce of propaganda from the fiction
that Exhibit 8 represented with substantial accuracy the bomb
that was dropped on Nagasaki. :

Where do we go from here? If this were an ordinary case and
“ordinary" fraud had been committed by the prosecution there
would be no question of the outcome. And I'd be thinking in
terms of freedom now! But this wasn't an ordinary trial,

it was a political trial. And besides, the Rosenbergs are dead.

Thus the most immediate question that arises is whether the -
U.S. Government will allow its courts to be used to cast further
doubt on the "guilt" of Ethel and Julius. So many questions that
a real hearing could clear up: Was the sketch of the Atom Bomb,
Exhibit 8, ever really classified by the AEC? Vho classified it?
A scientist or a politician? How come there was no classification
stamp on it? What did the physicists tell -the prosecution
concerning the sketch? Etc. . - '

I don't believe they will give us a hearing where all these
questions will have to be answered. But under the law they
can't deny us a hearing now, and yet they car't afford to have
one either. What would come out of a hearing would literally
shake the foundations of the entire Judiciary. 1It's their

¢ dilemma. They created it when they allowed me to live .while
they put Julius and Ethel to death.

- I can only see one definitive solution from their point of view -
and I'm not talking about my freedom either. We think of the lives

already lost - Ethel and Julius Rosenberg, and as truly, that of
Emanuel Bloch. Must there be yet more? ' . -
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FEDSRAL DUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JSTICE
WASHINGTON, .D. C.

May 11, 1936
30-04
Spocicl fgzont in Charge, o S B
Soston, Lascachusotis.
Doar Sir ;

Tne Burocau is desirous of obtairnii; es much information
es $ossidle, both favorable and unfavorable, concerning individuals
Wwho vu"wo*t to bo exp~rts in thc various fiel ] of scientific crimo
his naturo beforo tho courts. inis will, of courue, inluuo bo»n
who aro mombors of authorized law enforccmont agoncios and

s¢ wno practice thoso scionces on the outsidzs, either commorcially
ovcasionally. Accordingiy, your offico is instructed to conduct a discrec
{2

i
6
(3]
G

2y

ation with a viaw to determinirg the credibility and abilitj ol such
dividuals within your district. As of assistanco tos your ofifico in
vhiis undo uﬂhlns, thore is transmitted herewith.a list made up from

e o O b et et

- tho indices of the Bureau containing the namcs of those who nccordino'

to tho Duroau's rocords engapge in this work to & groater or lesser
extont within your districte ich of the data furnished you in this
ist consist of inforuation roportod to tho Burcau by its field ofiices
s thc rosult of a survey conducted on this subject matter about five
vears ago. Information is, of courss, desired on othors who engage

in this work and who mal not be included on tho list suobmitted.

1
-
o

-

Renorts should be made on those invogtirat ons in letter
for.. To tho Durmau and a soparate letter should bo sulmitted on each
iadividual concorned, except, that i tho information on several in=-
dividuals is scant, more than oro may bo includeé in one letter, pro=
vided an extra carvon copy of the letter for each additional expsrt
inciudad thoroin is furnished for the Buroau's files. Tho informa-
{ioa rcportod should includo, where possible, data concerning any
casc inwnieh tho expert appearecd, tho outcome of which wvas incon-
sisvent with tho tostimony of the uitncs' and whick for this reason

uipic Tend to indicato his unre iiability. '
Gl ‘ ’ - }' ‘.700’37"4'-:37{
‘Vory tmuly youss, ~ - g
- A ) : : /5/. Jo E. lioover.. 'LY‘”‘?()” 7 A
- ”: T ’ . S Dl Pc‘lﬁ\r‘ K'Y & ¥ -"—-"J‘
- . .7 John Edpgar Foover. : e
copy - .. Direstors’ . - MAY/ \5‘{‘0
: A |seancuto ... )'""Exto wstd &.. : :;"37"%vr*'.u"
v - SERIALIZCD \‘ e W "*"—"—7 R
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Post Offico Box 2244 ° . .
Boston, Mascachucotts - | - S
August £8, 1937 SR ~

QUZSTIO:

Ro: MISS ELIZABSTH MeCARTIY
40 Court bvleu, -o-uon. Luss.; L

Roforonco ic made to tho Zurscu lottor datod May 11,
19036, ccaooraninz tho individucl racsé abovo. v :

Invostigation conducted by this offico rovoals that
Mics LieCarthy ia on Attornoy-ct-Law end has dboecn a membor of the

locul bar since Ootobor 9, 19023,

Ligs dMolertby i3 rcputod to bo a

hoadisiting export, and 13 known to havo frequerily tcotified in such
ccpacity, but hor roputntion a3 cuch is not good. No reccords aro
availiblo in ths loocal courts conceraing any typo of "export”
vitnois.os, but it 4o gonerally bolicvod.that Kiczs KcCarthy will
testily as an export in arny mennor that is dcsircd.

1t hac voon dclerminod thet Migs XeCarthy's training as
¢ nancvriting oxport wod gainel while osho nas employed years ego
$ii thic officu of ono HINGSTON, who onjoyed a five ropvutation as e

.randuritving exaniner. According to roports, Mios licCarthy doss not

;:ploy any ccuipmont to assist in her handwriting oxaminatioas .othox
<=an & choap microscope. Sha 3o not knowvn o preparc sharts,
phososraphio onlarcomanta, or otker mecaas of comparing various’

L2PY iu-n,-c

V423 ¥eCarth

g favorably known in box

it hao boon éicoovercd that in tho rccont disbarmond
proccsdinzs acainst John J,. Ex cnn.n. & doczl nttornoy 1n tha
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PEPPER, HAMILTON & SCHEETZ

ATTORNEYS AT LAW . _ R
] 123 SOUTH BROAD STREET . . R ST z
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19108 T _i.f:_:_"'.f.-' . ) j
casLE "_z;ru. PHILADELPHIA® ' . i |
T : s 3
October 13, 1966 -~ - . - o.."7. o0 L R
Mr. Robert L. King o R
Assistant United States Attorney . - . - 77 . iS00l

United States Attorney's Office : R
Southern District of New York o A DR
United States Court House DRI . R DI
Foley Square B . S
New York, New York 10007 -."_'~.

RE: Morton Sobell vs. United States of Ameﬁ.ca
66 Civil - R R

. 1328 ) T Cr T

Dear Mr. King: .- o - : 4_’.7 ﬁ.- g’.

In reply to your letter of September 19, 1966 and also
in connection with your request to the Philadelphia office of .

the Federal Bure am delivering this - - - .3
letter ¢ Special Agent, together % )
with my es e rollowing: ..., B ,b“" ;_;

.'mw

i. A letter from James Bennett to John Hamilton
dated July 11, 1955. . Ly

2, Pile copy of letter £rom Mr. Hamilton to the i

: Parole Board dated September 30, 1960._g=i <s;'

3. Letter from Harry Gold to John Hamilton dated
o October 16, 1953. - AR i
4, Two page document 1n hand writing of Harry Gold
listing interviews with the Federal Bureau of '«
Investigation between May 22 and July 19, 1950.

5. Letter from Hamilton to Corneiius dated

£t

T 5 Jattep g famiaton 98515 a0

Lol ’ BEARCHED mnsxgn ’
6. tj!‘ from Hamilton to COmelius F gD\ muep: W

7’ 19500 U L L2 DA 1 Y}

‘ -?‘,--‘ o £BI—NEW YORK

l",:
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-“%. Mr. Robert L, I - , & S i.
S T 2 : ber -13,. 1966

ohm s> b0 demih

T. I cannot find in my file any excerpt from a -
statement given to the Federal Bureau of L ’
Investigation by Harry Gold on May 22, 1950, _ -7~ -

8. lLetter from Hamilton to Cornelius dated ;;:_}ﬁ%*"'A‘“ ;
= August 9, 1950, _ j${; s i
9. Hand-written document of Harry Gold dated . H
: June 15, 1950 and continuation dated ,.,,"-fdw 3
June 16, 1950 consisting of eight pages. ;v -
10. ILetter from Hamilton to the Federal Bufeau';y:ugli-' , é
of Investigation dated October 21, 1953. - . 77 ::.': 7

11. We cannot find letter from the Federal Bureau . . 3=
ofsﬁnvestigation to Hamilton dated April 28 -:L:?; I

12, Letter from Hamilton to Gold dated March 22
1951 and Gold's reply dated March 2%, I§51.,%

In addition, there are enclosed the following°:

13. Two page "chronology of 1life" by Harry-oold
dated June 28, 1950 which is item D in the - -
Schneir affidavit of August 19, 1966. ‘,,n,

C 14, Seventy-six page statement in Gold's handwriting
entitled "The Early Life of Harry Gold -- A . -:;

Report" dated October 23, 1950 which I believe is
item F in the Schneir affidavit, --;._ 3 ,n

15. TWelve paﬁe statement in Gold's handwriting
entitled

Money Accounting of My Espionage Wbrk" ;44f}- -
dated December 3, 1950 which is item G in the . E R
Schneir affidavit. ~1h;‘_,_j__§i Felllo

L e e ow . > -
EE I i .
KA el

The above listed documents are furnished to you to enable f;; :
the government to verify the authenticity of copies of same - SR
which may be offered in evidence by counsel for Morton Sobell bl
and you are authorized to make such use of them as may be - f-x ~
necessary or proper to accomplish this purpose. Please do not f;‘-
make any other use of this material without consulting e -

Mr, Hamilton or myself., ‘ i Dl EALTES

’ .~_s~

T e

Receipt of original lettér and

material referred 4o there
hereby acknowledg -

pecial Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigatio
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Identity of Source
Description of info

Date received
Recelved by

Original location

¥

? who has furnished bvd
‘rcliable info in past (conceal)
Militant Labor Forum, 873 ‘

‘Broadway, NZ, NY, on 9/23/65

10/12/66
S b ¢

bad

A copy of informant's report follows:
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NY 100-97078

Report Written October 5, 1966

Militant Labor Forum

873 Broadway

New York City

Septembcr 23, 1965, 8:30 p.m. - 10:30 p. m.

About 65 persons were present (youth and
middle-aged). The Chairman was CONSTANCE WEISSMAN
and the speakers were WALTER and MIRIAM SCHNEIR,
authors of "Invitation %o an Inquest", who spoke on. the
topic, "The Ldtest Developments in the Rosenberg -
Sobell Case."

" The following were also present:

bnd
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NY 100-97078

WALTER SCHNEIR began by saying that a

"special commission’, such as the Women Commission, could
be set up to investigate tle Rosenberg case (The
audience laughed at this. Of course, SOGANSIR was
being facetious, implying that the Women Commission
did not really solve the cszse of the Kennedy assassina-
tion, meaning that the same procedure would ensue in
the case of the Rosenbergs). WALTER SCHNEIR further
stated that we live in a time when '"the Presidsnt
of the United States lies" (re the Gary Powers U-2
incident; re Santo Domingo; re Viet Nam).

MIRIAM SCHNEIR said that the case against
the Rosenbergs was built on "forgery and perju :
and she also stated that it is "absurd" and fanta
that any person could pass the secrets of the atomic
bomb via "crude designs' on pieces of paper. MIRIAM
SCHNEIR said 1t was never proved that the Rosenbergs
were sples. She referred to the crime committed by
the Rosenbergs as ‘“the alleged crime." She further
stated that there is no evlidence of any meetings
between the ‘Rosenbergs, Gold and Greenglass, etc.. .
since there are no photographs of such meetings and .
no mlerofilm evidence; also, per Mrs. SCHNEIR, there
is no evidence of any merit certificate received by
the Rosenbergs from the Soviet Union a3 was browght

‘out in their trial. With reference to a “microfiim

table" taken from the Rosenbergs' apartment and intro--
duced as evidence at their trial, Mrs. SCHNEIR stated

thet this was "an ordinary tabie puichased from Macy's

for $21." She aaild that, after numerous appeals and

their long stay in Death ﬁow, the Rosenbergs were executed

4.
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1mméd1ately as soon as it was seen that public opinion
was mounting in their favor.

In their talk, the SCHNEIRs emphasized
particularly their pending petition, in Federal
District Court, for a hearing to reopen the entire
case. They admitted that their whole purpose in asking
for a hearing on the Sobell case in Federal District
Court 1s so that Sobell's attorneys will be able to
make use of the "subpoena" device in order to
subpoena Judge KAUFMAN, Judge SAYPOL, ROY COHN, J,
EDGAR HOOVER, the FBI (Federal agents in the case)
and the Justice Department. The SCHNEIRs stated
that if they will be successful in getting a hearing,
the hearing would be a first step in order to
"exonnerate" the Rosenbergs -and free Sobell, and the
exonneration of the Rosenbergs and release of Sobell
would be a great victory over the Government. Mrs.
SCHNEIR feels that Judge WEINFELD, before whom the
petition for a hearing now i1s, has a "good reputation
for being "the best Judge in the U.S. District Court."
She believes that since Judge WEINFELD has no "political
aspirations" (as Judge SAYPOL does, in her opinion)
because of his age, he would be "fair"., With reference
to Judge SAYPOL, MIRIAM SCHNEIR said tht his condemning
speech of the Rosenbergs was ‘absurd"” in blaming them
for the Korean War and for the deaths of millions of
people in the future.

WALTER and MIRIAM SCHNEIR stated that they
now have "new evidence” in the Rosenberg - Sobell
case which would warrant reopening the case. This

‘evidence"” 1is as follows:

(1) Evidence about the Hotel Hilton (Albuquerque,
New Mexico) guest card, in the name of HARRY

GOLD, (concerning a meeting there, attended by GOLD

and the Rosenbergs). WALTER SCHNEIR said that this

card was a "forgery" and was introduced as evidence

by the FBI, although the card was not initialed on the

back by the FBI agents nor stamped by the FBI; as was

(stamped) the cardboard coin collection taken from the

Rosenbergs'! apartment by the FBI. (During the discussion

-
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period of the Forum, MIRIAM SCHNEIR said that although
{his guest card was "introduced" in the trial by the
FBI and the Justice Department, it is "not known who
perpetrated it" (meaning, she said, "who did the
erasures" on the card and "who cut out the clerk's
rame" and pasted it on the card). WALTER SCHNEIR said
that he and his wife got a handwriting expert.
FLTZABETH MC CARTHY, to go down to the U.S. District
Courthouse with a microscope, etc., to check another
hotel guest card - from the Hilton Hoté in Albuguerque,
New Mexico, initialed by the same clerk who initialed
the HARRY GOLD card - against the photostatic copy of
The HARRY GOLD card on exhibit at the U.S. District
ZTourtinouse, and the S8CHNEIRS'! handwriting expert said
that the GOLD card is a "forgery". WALTER SCHNEIR
said that the Hilton Hotel changed to a different type
of (guest) card after 1950. Therefore, SCHNEIR .
sald, the FBI either had printed a sample of the new
card, or else took an old card prior to 1950, erased 1t,
2nd did the forgery showing GOLD, etc. was there on
June 3. WALTER SCHNEIR sald that their (the SUHNEIRs')
handwriting expert claims that the photostatic copy :
of the GOLD card indicates there had been erasures on
1t (meaning on the original guest card) and that
although the card is dated June 3, the date stamped
on the back of the card is June 4, meaning, per WALTER
SCHNEIR, that the meeting never took place on June 3
and that GOLD and the ROSENBERGS were not there (at
“he Hilton Hotel, Albuquerque) -then. SCHNEIR said
their (SCHNEIRs'5 handwriting expert further says
bhet the clerk's signatures on the "before 1950" and .
after 1250" guest cards do not match. The SCHNLEIRs'!
hand writing expert believes that with X-ray and
infro-red eguipment, the erasures on the photostatic
copv of the GOLD guest card couid be brought out.
WALTER SCHNEIR stressed that the original Hotel Hilton
(HARRY GOLD) guest card was "impounded" by the FBI
as "evidence", that the FBI then made a photoutatic
- copy of 1t, after making several copies to muke sure
the erasures would not show, and after a certain length
of time, the original guest card was sent back to the
Hotel Hllton for its files, WALTER SCHNEIR claimed
the FBI deliberately did this, knowing full well that

-6-
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after a certain length of time the Hotel would destroy
that guest card, which SCHNEIR claims the Hotel Hilton
did. WALTER SCHNEIR also emphasized that "J. Edgar
Hoover never throws anything away”, to show that the
FBI's turning over tle original guest card to the Hotel
was Gelliberate, so that 1t would be destroyed.

(2) Evidence of perJjury on the part of HARRY
GOL" - the: SCHNEIRs said that the "pre-trial

testimony of HARKY GOLD, found on tapes which take
14 hours to play, clearly contradict” his testimony
at the trial. The SUHNEIRs said they obtained these
tapes and transcribed them. - The SCHNEIRs c¢laim that
these tapes indicate no link between the Rosenbergs,
Greenglass and Gold. The SCHNEIRs described HARRY
GOLD as "a psychopathic liar". They said he made

an excellent witness for the prosecution because he
had been questioned for "over 100 hours" In these
tapes, GOLD makes reference to a "JULIUS" and a

"DAVID from Pittsburgh", and i1t is from these references
that the SCHNEIRs feel the names of JULIUS ROSENBERG ‘
anG DAVID GREENGLASS were linked by the method of
assoclation.

(3) Also as new evidence, the SCHNEIRs have
three affidavits by three scientists one of whom’
is a "Professor Morrison", to show that it was "imposdble
for atomic bomb secrets to be transmitted merely by a
few designs written on paper, that much more would .
have ©To be involved as to technology, installation,
- ete., Mrs, SCHNEIR said that a few years ago, Dr. ,
MORRISCN wro%e to her and WAILZER SCHNEIR and said "he
and his colleagues™ had said nothing about all this
at the time of the trial out of "fear” and because
of the "repression" of the times then,

' (The above 3 points constitute the entire
‘New evidence" in the SCHNEIRs' possession which they
feel 13 sufficient to warr: osenberg-
Sobell case

They attempted to be non-
neir talk, trying not to lean toward
the CP nor toward the SWP insofar as questions €rom

" pad
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the audience were concerned. For example, when asked
(by an SWP or YSA'er of SWP-YSA if the CP periphery)
had instructed the Rosenbergs not to admit that they
were members of the Communist Party, the SCHNEIRs
appeared to hedge on the question, stating that they
d:id not know whether the Rosenbergs were so instructed;
also the SCHNEIRs said to this question was that the
Rosenbergs took the Fifth Amendment. The SCHNEIRs

" were quick to add that normdical organization came to
the Rosenbergs' defense and when a YSA'er in the
audience asked if the CP had abandoned the Rosenbergs
at that time, the SCHNEIRs hedged on this question also,
and came back with a reply that the CP and other left-
wing organizations were afrzid to do anything to defend
the Rosenbergs, since this was the period of "the witch-
hunt” in the United States. The SCHNEIRs felt that a
viectory in this case: the exonneration of the Rosenbergs
and the release of Sobell, would serve as an important -
example to the New Left.)

ADDENDA |

bod

bod
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8. _Alsc preserit were: ‘
bad

9. , It was announced at the end of the Forum
that the Fifth Avenue Parade Committee wants
volunteers to report at 10:00 a.m., Saturday,

September 24, to 29 Park Row, to hdp set up 1ts new

headquerters.,
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SERIAL 2407 - SR

under (b)(7)(D) as information contained inchkﬁ
this serial would identify an informant to -
whom an expressed promise of confidentislity- R
has bern given. This information includes 7~ e
dates and places of meetings which were : i T
attended by a limited number of people known - ~~-mo-
to the informant and/or information from these A h
meetings and situations in which an informant . .. . ... .-

was 1In close contact with members of these - == == -ws o

organizations, disclosure of which would reveal
his 1dentity.'1i‘_ ) L -
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FILE ¢ 100-37158 - :

SUBJECT - MORTON sdBELﬁ e
SERIAL _ 2409 DATE .10 - 26-00

CONSISTING OF @  pAGES

is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety, :
under (b)(1) as it has been classified pursuant _._ .-
to Executive Order 11652 as it conteins
information which would disclose an intelligence
source. This serial bears the Classification
Officers number 2040.



———— e e e -
— o o—

- .

el 8 en cummnenn

.o -

N e et s e hch e et At - ite b o s ool

. eccmeclowma e

—

-

{4 ,71()/ /' ’( /(‘”/ S ) . v
. ﬁ/ e B : PBI—NLW YORK /

oner oo -~
e

. RUAIS A )
. L e s} . .
IE Llbovo ) -

ek Ll A TR AP S oy 0o ~ oy
v LRSS DISTAT (0T N el

e e iy ey ~ o=y ‘r"-\
sulu-—.‘.-.-.-.‘! D.'.U-LA;-LIL o v—-v] -I\
- S > TP P D D P Bh G WD ED SR ED UP EF G5 § 45 WD 1 B &6 SO 00 U D S W EB M LT

HORTEN SODILL, :
2ctltionerr, :
.v;.'".' . 66 Civ. 1328
UNITED STATES €7 m::r.:.ca,- SRR SR .
cooadcinit, : " |

PG GO D DA USSR NS D M TP ER IB @ € (O AP Gh A B ON G5 &8 T e -:..

- . . .- ‘ C L, N q-—o.-. -g ﬁ-v—-‘ -—euy .
. - o od .J-A-AJ Lhila B weiis IJJNJ...L‘ .&-‘40
. I R Lo A oA --\-:v A
' O.L‘ PHAUSS «C £S C ..U-‘.‘I\..L\U o and L Y !
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oral arguicat of thae above-cuptio

“At tho
motion of peti tio ner Esrtoa Sobell to set scide his

":scn-;:enco and judgmn: oZ w..ct.:t.on purou..r.., to 28
-'U.S.'C. _52255, pc'i:iti:lr.a:-: ‘ael:z_todly offex ed for co:
sidocwction in gupport of hic motion c;zrtain rccordings

.6£ val statements ¢f Ilarry Cold to hic a~L0“ﬁcy,,

Jonn D.... 1...mz.1ton end Avsustus S Ecillaxrd, made on

) . : ~/0()" d?/q 'QQID.
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Juzc 6, 8, 14, 23 oni August 9,:1950. It is petitiocner's
coatention that thes2 pre-trinl stcotements demonstiate
(1) that Harzy Gold pcrjurad himself when he tectificd
at the Maxch, 1951 trial of pctitioner and Bis co-defend-
ants,'Julius and LEthel Rosenberz, that he met with Pavid
and Ruth Greenglass in,Aloucuercue, New Meosiico on Junc 3,
15, and {2) that the charnmsnt.kncwingly useé this - |
perjured testimony. (Amzaded Pstition, August 22, 1955,
§964=66, 81, £3-87).

As proporiy cutheaticated trenceripts of the
Cold tecord;ngs werc not prepared until afcer the oral -
ezoument of the motioa oa Séptcmbe: 12, 1966,* the Govern
moanz had no oceasicit at that tims o discuss ihel: eppiica-
bility to the allegut{ons of the instant mbtion.: This
memorandgm is submi:ted, therefore, to show that the Cold
recordings, to the extent they &re pertineat ¢to ;he‘pending.
xotion, scrve only :0 corocorate the voracity o~ Gold's
tcct4~ony conceralng his‘meeéings in Albuquerque with the-

Creenglesses on Jun. 2, 1945.

% The ¢ranscripis asw beicre tho Court waere corrected &nd

cuthenticated by th> Goveramoat by referemce to the original
ccor ings, which w2re made availcble for this pu:poee by -
iz, Gold's attorneys ca Soptembor 15, 1966.
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Ca June 1, .&)JO, Jom Deile u..miluon anc
Atczustus S, Balicyd, members of the Pailcedalpinin taw,

c""ccd to serve as -eurts: -)a.nted counsel foxr Licrry

Gold ia connection vith charges tncn penaiag againct
hizn {T.{1) 3- 6).:' 3c1d informed his attoraeys on thot
gcxe doy that iﬁ wa3 his intention to cater a gu-l‘.y
plea with respect t> thoso charges (T.(1) 6).
Oa Junc 6, 1959, Gold's cttomneys commenced

& seriegs of recordcd intewvicws 'of Gold at Holmesbury
County .:zson, waexe Gold wes inccrcerated (T.(1) 12).
Thelr £irst concerr. was that Cold Lnaeratood the charges
ther pending againit him (.1“. (1) 12-13). ‘With lmoﬁledae
of the contents of the ccaplzint filed against h..m, and '
the ctatute on which it wostased, Gold weiterated his

his iateatioa to pl.ead cuilty (T.{1) 13). In vicw of

*References with -ha preiii I gre €O the tEanccerinis
of ‘.:he afoxres aid G> "ﬁc.o*c.t.'w" ; ..h.. mzber in pareathe -

s followiag the "1, :.x.u. o the xeel of teape freoa
w.n.ch the trbn..cri:u. waﬂ ccn, zefarences with Che prefix
"R." ave to the stimographic transeript of the tirlal,

"i

3

)
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Gold's detewvmination, 1\%‘:. leniilton iaformed Gold that
he would ::hcﬁ Qirect hils efforce towaxd dcmozis:rating '
to the sentencing cou:t that Gold's offence did not
involve an intent to Injure the United States and
toward bringing forth "aay other an;liorating cir-

cumstances . . o that zight affect the judge in fixing

your sentence" (T.(1) 15).

¥r. Ramiltoa thea set tho pattern for the

- pubsequent recordings by dzlincating taree creas of

-

‘discusgsion which he fa2it ware importaont to a plea.for -

lenicney in sentence: (l) Gold's gercral background and o '

1life, including family, edusctiona and work, epart frca

‘the offenses charged against him; (2) information cbout

the offenses themselves; and (3) Gold's motives in com=

mitting these offenscs (T.(1) 17).

By and lari.c, the gubsequent recordings followed .

the charges againet lidm beging oa page 18 of the transeript

of Reol 1 end contimies to page 16 of the twcnseript of -

sidoe 2 of Reel 2, and cncompasscs the remaiader of the

lim
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inzevview of June 6, 1950 cnd the beginning of
cccend interview which tock place on June 8, 1950
Gold thea began a clroumolegical account of tho focts

underliying the chas)es poencing against himy, which

cenzuad the wemainces of the Jume 8 intexview, clil

0

of the thivd Intexview wiiich tcok wlace on June 14,
1050, and a portion oI thie uext interview on June Z3,

0
1950, texminatiag ou p;:gc 41 of the transeript of
1

6. Dlscussica of th: du. d topic, Gold's metives

walch prompted him o cormilt 'd'e o;zcnscc, com plc‘.cd

the Junc 2.», 1950 :L'z'.:e.. ..av, end terminates oca page 66
£ Qeel 6.

The remaitxde": of tito troasceripis welate to an

"mte*‘v;.cw of Gold o1 August 9, 1950, which ic divided

bats seen a azscasezo: cZ (1) = macters which Cold had eithex

ccuceaied o delibecately lz.cd abeut in ‘zic carlier

- &ntowviews; .'md {2) wctiors which ke then wi.shed to

rolate ‘baﬂed upon e.z‘.;;cqu at wecollection,
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Tihe oaiy peziions of the tyancceripts noving

by g be o - X >
o GLzact welation to thin 2
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walch Gold wciatec his sreccilecilon ol the clreumsiancas

ol his June 3, 1945 zcotin

hils Soviet coataets puicx

veccuating his fivst vicic

foxrmztion fron Kiaus Tucic,

nontlons of an additicuwl vigit to o '"6iY in Albugquorque,

New Mexico, for a sizilur

natter I belicve had boot

L T
e LD

cccount of his acti

wlil bo taken up fuxrthes

matier of thae CI Yoo ue

matter of Kiauz Tuch:f (T,

.
[

o5 wlich tle Greeanlasocs

and

ca A P 2N " *
€O &id guusequoat to tacse

fic ::eﬁc:-::ncc ‘to this watter

£ the June 14; 1950 dintexviecw,
| Thexe, ia-
to Szata Fe, New Mexico on
1845, to obtain atomic in-

Cold males gevercl curcory
purpoce.  Stating that Miails
te told scparately" from his:

with Tuchs, Cold saild “this

(T (&) 46). €0ld explained

~later in the same inteswicw that he would take up tho

r.ove completely £inighed the

(4) 74). Ye did so on pages
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35 through 44 of Recl 5 of thie tramseripts, waich also

form part of the Jun: 14, 1950 interview, No additlonzl

information coucemaiag thase June 3, 1945 weotiangs ic
givea in Gold's later zccoxdings of June 23 and August
9, 1950.

In point of tima2, Golc's accouat to his attoxucys

of iis June 3, 1945 zectings with Crecenglacs preceded by a

day the crrest or intcrviaw of Lavid Greenslacs. Gzeenglass
aterviewcd by thé PRI ccrcerning thece meetings
in Aibuquarqge somatize clter 2 P.I. on June 15, 1950
(R, 759, 806=07).%

Moreover,;ﬁhc :aterial cubmi““cd by Gold .o Lis

attomeys a1 SCIOvCu that Gold told the FLI of the Greenzlass

~dacident two waeks pricr o Gzeeaglace's interview of Sunc

15, 1950, Oa Jume 1, u9-u, f2en Cold met hi & attomceys
the fixst time :nd 2s acviced by thenm of the izportence

of coxzplote discloovic,; Cold toid TBI Agent T. Scott Millex,Jx

W Lavid Gireenclacss togstificd that i had cae prior intervicw
wiih hbﬂ FRI in Febiuary, 1933, but that he wasn't asked an

'th.noluu:zunaﬂe on thly ccca:£Oﬂ (“. £01-05).
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of the Greenglass facident. Sec T.(1) 8 and Gold's
Report of October 11, 1950, :eproduced ia Sanate

Interanl Sccurity Sulicermititee Pearines on the Scene

i~:1945 and related eveats.

of Soviet Activity iu the United States, 84th Conge,

2d Sess., Part 20, p. 1058 at p. 1035 {April 25, 1950).
The sequenticl and ciuronological organization of Gold’s
rocorded intefviews.with hic cttommeys, indicated sbove,

accounts for Gold's delay until June 14, 1950 in re-

counting the Greengliss meotings to his attoimeys.

GOLD'S RECCWDID Accov‘:“r CT HIS JUXE 3,
1945 MEETIN IS WITH TR GORENGLASSES

In his xecorded statexzents to his attommeys,

Hazry Gold gave in sabstaace the following information

- concerning his meetings with the Greeaglasses on June 3,

w

., % Compare Gold's triny tcs»;mnry, which is summarized oa

pages 23-25 of the Covernseat's memorandum,filed September’

 '3_3, 1966 in oppositzon to the smeaded potition.
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Gold's espionage activ'itias for the Sovie:
Unioa comzenced in e:zly 1935 when ke discucsed with
1hom:;:. Black, a Commimnist .zgc:xt, the tumning ovewr of
technical informatioa talongiagz to Gold's eoployer,
the Pennsylvania Sug:ar Com 2ENY, and to itgs sudbsidiary,
to the Soviets (T.(2) &ide 2, pp. 18-19). Ris zcsociation
with Black aad hig cointact with vaxicus Sov*’c‘. agents
continued all the way uvp watil the tixe of Gold's axwes
in lay, 1?50. (Sce I(0) 12-315; (7)) 25-36.)

Ia Februazy or ‘(:m.m of 1%4%, Goid's then

‘Soviect contact S.‘m (Scuen Scomanov) turaned him cver to

. a aew Soviet coatact John {(fnmatoli Vakoviev) (T.(%) 15-21).

Coid's esplonage as:ociatica with John continued until
Deceabex of 1946 (T.(5) 27, 45«53; T.(7) 24-25). Cold
hod mectings with .aas Tuehs ia Now York coumencing in

Tebruary, 1944 end coatinulag wmtil July or ecarly August,

. 1944, and in Canmbzridge, iasscchusetis in early Jeauar

1945, and secuved f£:0a Fuchs at these maetings informistion

waich he ave or re, wozeed to John (T.(4) 9-27, 39-43).
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t tho January, 194! moseting, Fuchs and Gold arransed
a fuzthor meeting or: a Sutuwday im early June, 1945
in Santa Fe, New Merico (T.(%) £2,49).
Juct prio: to his trip to Samtz Fo ia JSune,
1945, Gold mot ﬁtb Joiin at & box aﬁ Thizd Avenucs 4n
the neighbornood 6f 4Zad Street in New Yark City
(T.{&) &45). The purpos’e of this meocting was that John

wented to make certain that Gold was going to keep his

June, 1945, appointz:nt wizh Fuchs in Santa Fe, on

wanted to make arranicceonts £or mecting Cold upoen his
veturn (T.{&) 45-46), Howcver, this maoting had an

additionzal purposa = Joia instructed Gold tunat oa this

P

trip he was to pick 1 information from cnothez pcrson

“in addition to Fuchs {T.(4) 46; T.(3) 35). He toid Gold

Lhat this other persia lived ia Albuguerque, New Mexico,
and gave Cold tho mau's name and his eddeess thore, seying
that it was possible thazt thlc man aight not be hezme and,
1£ so, his wife woulc have tha infoa.mtion. {T.(4) 53;

T.(5) 35-36). Gold vas aleo given a recognition siga,

«1C-
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M e o &d wallle ¢

J
the cooet .'c:x..--;z;:;i.:.'.s
believe thit iT inw
norz of o 1o :.:.c was :,s.-:.z.h..‘.\,
oa the exdozs of ‘Iebh sent we?®
oz °“°-m/ somis ot oz oo somt
r2? or scmuthing lilie thaz.“
(T.{5) 4£0). |

F
<

Solm also gave Gold 500 to deliver to this mon for

expaases {T.{5) 306).

in the afteracca of ¢he fizst Saturdey in
June, 1945 (Juac 2) s Goid ot Tuchs briefiy ia Santes Te,
Hew Maxico {T.{4) 47».;2,;. i ¢hon took a bus to
Albuguercque, arzivin: ia che cooly evealng. .".f:c' an
uncuccessful attexpt ©o sccure o hotel zoox, hie wonk
to the cddress Johmt zd giwven him, where an oid —on
told hinm thet the fowily hoe was iccking Lfor was noe
hexzz aad hadgox.ze cu: for ciie evening (T.{L) 53; 2.{5)
36-33). At gbtout milnight cr oze © ‘clock in the m::r.inz,-
Cold Iound a hoem vl ich had beea comverted into 2 texpor-
ary weouning houce, watxe h2 speat the.niv‘tt (T.{&) 33-5%3 .

T.(S) 32).%

= At tho trial Cold testifi
rondged o obtain 2 weosm in 2 halludy of a weecaing heusc
:.:d tien on Sunday mexalug I segistered ot the Zotol
n 1 11 . 1 ) ’
idireCa. (&o 1 9-)
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wvas required to secixe

llleu 3

Tho follovulny morning

decicnated cddrass, thic tims
wifo at homa (T.{4) 54; T.(5)
to find that the mar wus a CI,

to meet a soldicr (i.{&) 29).

siga, Gold was able to establish

Glfs satisfaction (1.5

7
E o
3
~s
[

a4 ho ro«.t. cd to

~e -

finding the ©on and his

(G

3-39)0

” - - e .. .~ Ao~
-

as ke had nct cipesLd

Using his rccogaition

his l.dc*u::.ty to the

Wi know tlat I Cid not use ny
nome, that. I veccibly used the .
nawe of 22.'.'2‘1::.:", 505sioly
Raymond l‘: ..;..., Tocsibly '-;"::a::.k

{toy e . s L 1&~ ide : i
Maxtia at Z lxewr that I did
not use m’ nunc.' (Ihid,)

Iie was surnrised

A further m2sting with the GI in the afteraocon

39-41) . During these wmoetings, there was talk of the

difZ

the ins

z(

ormztion (T.(&) 54;

5)

iculty of gettiaz Jewish £ood in Albuquerque, of

£ood packages from :the moa's or his wife's fomily, of

the man's expectation
1945,

". . o Cn

the nats o == ard

wore likely, just the
oJ. Fy .'L 'l‘—:.tlllo\.’

plhicae nun b
in-low X pes cibly
lived om svhicwe in
York." (T.(5) 39-41)

Ce meeic® s gio mecw cew Ge,vep weem e imirseses ey

(5}0 G )

the &adrcss R

PR S e srda ot 200 S s Bemabat g Aatdit)

wve we (Gold)
oz much
ncno anxd the tele-
nic father-
an uncle of his who

the Lronx of New

of a furlouzh zbout Chrilstmas of

R I L ettt 20
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Tho GI alsc guve Gell on cnvelceze conteining

- 4 . m~—caad - e Bl 24 < -/
ceveral gheets, wostiy tyscuritten but poccibly honde

written, and oae very' cnll wousihi slicten (T.(8) 41-42),

Gold gave tho CI aa (mvaloze containing the $5C0 given

kia by Johm, which tlie CI cecozted aftexr indicciing e

needed woney to keep his wife in Alouquezgue {T.(5) 4%).
Cold Tughed Dagh to llew Yook so as to keep a

weeting with Joun in Droolilya ot the place where |

Metzczolitan Avenue :ruas fica E::ooki‘ a into Queens

(T. (%) 54). Tais meating vas vczy.bf:;.ief, possibly taking

.only a8 wminute or so, aad iInvolved tha twaoncfcr of the

information to Jolmn oid pocsinly crwangezoats for o weote

ing somz weeke later {(1.{4) 54-55). : ' ?

"I turned :hie fafoumzotioa over to
SJoan.  Joly never xoaticnad anye
thing cbou: ii, and ca the oae
ccacica wiwicn 1 did montion this
man coxmetia? in chie iIate fa2ll of
1045, Joum Lzd caid that wa eoa
forzet 21l stout him, thzt there
weenft mica poiat in getting in
touch with him., &md L got Irem
the manner v wilch he mcde the
rowoclk thot cppazeatiy the in-
formatica reccived had not been

-lle
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of very muzh coasecuence &t gll
and that tziey believed that the

visk attenicnt upoa cecing hinm
did not macte any such effoxrt
worthwhile,”" (T.{5) 42-43).

In these racowrdings, Gold alco rccounts his
Septembex, 1945 visi: with Fuchs and severc =1 additional
meetings with John ([.(4) 56-73; T.(S5) 20-27, &42-43,
46-53) . |

THE COLD RECX: D'(GS con ATE

TiE TRUTHFCLIIES OF CJuD'” TESTINONY
= TIEY ATTCRD WG 3ASZIS TOR A FINDING
EITIER OF PERITRY CR CF IWNCWING USE
THERLECE,

it is appaton. £rcm the foregoing that on
June 14 1950, prior to David Gzeenglass's aTrest or
intexrview, Gold gave to his attorneys an account of
hisc Juﬁe 3, 1945 mectings waich wac substantially in

accoxrd with hic tricl testimony. Ke pinpointed those

‘meetings to the very date; end he related times, places

and conversations with substantial 8CCUracy. Undoubzedlyf

there aro omissions and minor discrepancies froa his
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day Zollcuwing tac fizit Sciisdey in Jume, 1945 (L.o.
Sunday, June 3, 1945, the Qute honlurittoa e the coud):
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(2) Cold®s statemeat Dmac e vocd Ris cwa nazz in ccazaciics
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& lona Y, ——e s Ve s /, 2 L WP - .
a his &Tips to the Scotiziast (Z.(&4) 7353 (3) the corzest-
e Lo . > IS I ) oo - " P
ness of the Rindred frrost «ddrecs ulilch appezzs cn e

cazd (T.(1) 7, 9; ©.{%) 77); z=ud (&) his cmploymeat ot
...m Lizm oz Terey & ..:i:.l:;;;::::, -‘.:’:.a Sirm listed ca ::.’.zc cozd
(T.(4) 753 T.(5) 2).
Taus, 2uaw r..-:.“:.o:cr"'f: so-::..:l?. 2 aculy-
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t2zlc for & dealnl ofl his gpeading moticn.

4 ”r 3 K P2 .

s Allesnticns of o ifrmrSed Tasitlea : .
r‘-.“. N -~ v~ 1 .- .-- - ...;q e¥a o»° Y L YT e iy PP
el bﬁm-.l 'u:.: “’:- ' Lo Cl i—»-t —CC CU\’\—- brawran i v -
.. Fem T eg - .o £ - Y

mcuin iy proeccn tcd £31c2 ang
v - o . PN & -,
nozivsd cvidosce thrsurh the
A v to d am ve- 4 "'q-v-?r'? N e Ll R R ale .
Nl A deia l.. e @i - - vuc-g-wud - . ‘e

- - -~ VAT Lon et e P
oot ‘23—. i (oeedt &)l CCLEUATS OO

L) -,
o ”~ .~ er 1Y "o o, vey DS T PRty
o 2liaqcd ..L.C-....‘-'; o YokmOrelm

-
; -~ -, o P ©, ”n .
Creocnrmicos amdl Coid ca Sene 3,
00 Loy Tt artyg mm o NV -~ o
1845 L1 ALTucuoyoas, Mou 1.:.:-:
] — ks B PR PN
e o o S=aded Petliticon, $O(g
r v g " " —uoua-—‘-.n - A e e -
- s Lo - 4, B o s o - 1. . re 0 S~
= Way feth Creenglocs o wot nnivicl im Wlis gilezclicn o
- S oo *. % . - o A o 1
toelizar, sivee sz glizo save :::: ctantizliy ciniler tectininy
- o e forad - . &Y. : o
ot the trinl Sbort tha June 3, i%45 mzctings.

16




o (ft"” TR ‘K: G
RLK:Z1h 8 o ‘

114868

The fzct ghould not b cbscured that the principel

allegation of perjury in tals respect is that theso

- June 3, 1945 meotings rncver took place. Sce id cot

paregsaphs 62, 63, 65, 70, 74, 78 and 79.

W o o [T]h: govermuoznt know that

‘the aforaesald testimony end evidence

were false, perjurlous and fraudulent,

in that Coll Lizad not mot with CGreenzlass -
on June 3, L9353, :in Albuquerque, New
Moxico. o o o' Ide T €02, .

The verbal gymmastics &nd tortured reasoning by wiich
petitioner axrives at this conclusicn from xecordings

‘which show precicely the coutrary will now be examined,

Petitioner allegae: that Cold's foregoing .account

of his Greengless meatlngs to his attoimeys on June 14,
1950 was ; "zeférehce -~ cad then in only the most cpheme
eral way" to theze alleged meéﬁings. Azended Potitcion,
q934(a). Prgsqyfbly tac thought behind this allegation
4s that Gola's account oa Juae 14, 1950 was so déyoid of
£acts as to ecact doubt oa wacthor the moeetings in Zzet
tooik placoc, ©On this aspect, the Govern#snt is saﬁi;ficd

to root on tha racordings tiacsmcelves,

«l7e
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But in ¢ppuvent coatradiction of the

foregoing allegation, the amended petitiom alleses

. that the Gold statements to hic attorneys about the

Craers?-2n maatdn: ~» Yerva <7 oaificantly coﬁtra:y to
o ey Saven by Rin at.tho trial' (4 64) end
were 'Wholly incorsistent statémcnte gubstantially
and vitally at vari&nce4with teetinony gilven at the
trial itself" (Y {1). Tho allégcd inconglstencies
are set forth im jaragrephs 84-86 of the eamonded
petition, |

Since tlese irconsistencies pusportedly

establich that tha Gold-Creenzlass meetings mnever

‘ocourred, one wou..d expeet them o wolate to the date
of these meatings. or the time thereof, oxr the place,

or the persons prasent. - But hexe not ona inconsistency

8ppcars.

In fact, a cuveful excaination of petitiones's

allegetions disclocas that they relste to omiscions in

Gold's pre-trial statements, not inconsistencics, Thus

it is alleged tha:, Ia hisz June 14, 1950 statement fo
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his attorneys, Gold cixitted the following details

of his June 3, 1945 moctings about which he testified

at the trial on March 15, 1931:

1.

‘20
3.

tho na-o of Crecngiacs {Amended

Petiticn, 4§ &4(z2) aad &5(b));
hig adczreas (Id. at 9 &4(c) and 85(b));

the cxict rcecognition sign by waich Gold
identifilced Limself to Groenglacss (d. ot

"99 84(c) and 85(c));

the jeilo box (Gd. at 9 84(£) and 85(2));

staylng; at the iilton Hotel oa this June
trip (Cd. at §¢ S4(z) and 85(d)); cnd

being g;iven the name of Julius Rosenbezg
2 his adizess or phoas nuxber (Id. at
7 85(c)). —

There are undoubted.y other equally twrivial matters waich

petitioner could hasa allegsd along thege same linaes, such

az that Gold did no: maoation until June 16, 1950 the fact

that at these m2etiags Greenglacs gave him information on

poscible egpionage zecruits, and that Gold stated oa June

14, 1950 that the Greonglass information contained only

one gkotch whereas ac msationed ‘a couple of cketches in

hic tricl testimony,

«l0=
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Put 4t 1s tiran to gstop and nut thege

~ ltem - S A ~at P
w behmben mesvene WV b Gt

.

aot otato Creonglass's mome sad oddwess em Suac ey
1950, but that very zccording shows he was able through
hig description to dircct the ?ﬁi to the very house,
even though that house had beenr altcred after 1945 to
substitute a living zoowm Lc a porch (T.(5) &43-44),
and that he wac aﬁle to ideatify Greénglass as‘the‘Gi
even thouzh Greongléss had put oa ceasiderable weight
since 1945 (T.(5) &4).~ '

It is alco trug tast CGold was unabia on Juae
14, 1950 tdﬁremember'the exact wecognition eign I come’
from Julius", but he 3id ramember that a sign was used
and he recalled corre:stly that it involved the name of
a men and was gomethiag bn the order of"[man‘c name]
sent mé" (T.(5) 40). vVlLile Gold dica't mention étaying

at the Hilton Hotel i1 his Jume 14, 1950 stetement, he

A e R SR S W R G e e e S e 6 —— i e S it W B el P - T —— A - — T ] f—— atp? =

w The cautica in makinag 2 positive identificztion cvident

~in this portlon of th: trzascript certainly belics patie

tioner's clain that G1ld's statemonts wewe contrived by

" his intezrogatoxc,

w20
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did montion in that vexy statement that in i:rying to
locato the Greenglace apartzeont he looked ot £4izms
.".ctaz;ting with the Eilton Hotel" (T.(5) 42). )\nd'_ixo
didn't wmontion being given the name of Julius Roseabory:
or hig address or prone nuaber, but ha did mention

boing given the name and address, cor ncme and phoae

numbor of the GI's 'Sfather~in-law or poseibly an uncle

of higs who lived soncwliere in the Droax of New ‘.fork"
(’1‘.(5) 41). In tla context of higs tiial tectimony,

ic is evident Goid in the earlior statemont nistodlk

"fathoz:-in-iaw" for "buother=in-law."

One other &pparent inconsistency is alleged
in tho amended petifiion., This xelates td Gold's pra-
trlal statements that VYekovlev told him or gave Lim
the impression that the Greenglass information was
unizportant or of mo value as cont=acted with hﬁ'.s trial
testiczony that Ya};c-rlawz said tha information was very

(NN
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9,
e .
o’ s

no poccie

valuzbles Sec Amonccd Petitcion, €C5.

3

bility never seems 0 iwave occcurred to patitioner
that it was Yakovlerr, not Cold, who was incoasisteat
in this regpect; i,:., that Yzkovlev did in fact

tell Gold somz two ‘reaks after Gold passed the

]
(g
(0]
(¥,
»
9
W .
P g
W
»
e
B
(¢4

Gzeonglass informaticn to him ¢

-

w 2etiticaer also i{rics o Tle thalc point into Liis cla
ia the first porticn of his poltitlon that the Covermment

attemnted to mizlerd the jury and defcnse counseil zbout
the value of Govexmrmant Exhibiz &, the cketch of the
cross=section of tlie atcmic Lomb, Amended Petiticn,
¢53. But the 'two thouid not e confused,  Covermment's
Exaibits 6 ond 7 wera tuwimed cver to Cold by Circennlass
2t the June 3, 194 =z=seting, and the cutheonticity ol
thece sketches was testliliied to by D, Welter 8. Iechkl -
waose scientific gicliificatioas aad verccity apnecr o

bc conceded by petitioner. See id. at {§ 21-22.

-22-
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at the trial (R, 1201), buz thzt “subsequeatly”,”

""ea tho one occasion ‘vica I did meation thic man

{Gxconglass] some matime in the late Fall of 1945, B

Yakoviev, “ith. .‘.nten: to mislaad,""" gave Cold the

-dmpression that the ialcrxation zecelved frvoa Greenglass

was uaimportaat or’ of no valua,

It must bo rrezambowad thit Gold testifi
at the ‘erial cbout his mazci;:".n;; with ""kow.c: in
I\Zove:nbc::', 1945 » at wit.ca tirs ke wcolsed witch V:lcovlevA
the suggestioa that ho gat in touch with Gree engizac’®
brot .1»r-.a.n-1:xw .aulz.as slnce (.. wictmos was epproachiag
and G:»cnglass ‘had ma: iwioned dn June ﬁ..—:: he might-
be coming to New Yo k oa furlou :zh end could be weached

through Julius at thail tima, Yakovlov's wrasponse wac

~e

izmly discourage ¢his contcet. {R. 1214-15.) ¥aen

Lo

w Scaste Internal Eccinicy h..xu..o‘ mittce deariags oo
the Scope of Soviet Activity in the United States

S&th bong.. 2d SO..B., PC::"C 20, p. 1033 at 1085 (Apr'
20. 956)0 ’ :

T.(5) 4243,
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this tectimony is compored witl Goid's pre-tiicl

o ot

‘ctatenent to his attozneys about the meetiaz ian ¢hac

-
late Tall of 1945 (T.(5; 42-432), ¢hc inference is

compelliing that it was ot tais Novembor mecting that
Zakoviev gave Gold the impression thot the inforzz-

tion previously obtainad from Grecaglass was valuzlcss,

in an spparent effowt o discourage Cold Lreoa contoeting

1
‘o

Greenglass throuzh Roscn=niEr,

Thus, Gold's sﬁatczent to hic ztt radys on
June i4, 1950 that aftecr he turned the Creeazlass ine
£orm$tion over to John (Vikevlev), 'Uchn never mentioned
anything about it" apazt froa this oxnc occzsion in the

late Fall of 1945 (T.(5) 42-%43) cgein imvolves a fellux

‘0Z veccllection (J.c., >% tho diccuscion with Yakovic

two weeks after Junae 5, 1945; R. 1201) and not a direct

cecatradiction.

Yt + g

W oIn view of thie cautionl cnawcised by chcse esdicadic.
coaspivators to insure ihai coch ceourler knew only Che

-

nanes and eddresses of liis scuzess of luformation but
=5t of his superiors or fellew couriers (see, Qofie,

t.. 1121), it Ls gppavent Chat Gracagloss had bluadered
o =z, 1945, in giving JSulius Roscaborg's noms ead
Foone m=ner to Gold, {

!
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The Recordlags Show leither Poriuty Wor .:cv.ﬂﬂ
Use Thercof :

3 -, - — - -~ e 3 y
Petitionex's argument that those zecordings

4

chov'pezjury and knovlha use thcereof involves a nuxmber

-~

of premices, all of wﬂz-h aza foulty.

First: . It assuree that waab Go;d 5010 his

#tto:neys was-word-f):;Jo-d idcatical to Ln;t-h-.told
the 731, While Homilzea acked Cold to tcil hinm cbout
the facts underlying the charzes Y'ihat you have givea
the T2I, 23 near as jyou eaa” (T.{1) 17; sce also

T (9 Side 2, p. 16), to assumz thst Cold ¢id co down

9,

to tha vo*y lcst det2il iz to engoge in fantasy. The

FBI and Gold's attoracys wazo motivated in their questicae

inz by two differeat purposzes; the FBI, to woot out each

participant and'cransaction in the ecpicaage schemz; and
Goldia attorneys, te lﬁylthe Lfoundction Zor a len;c cy 
pica. Gold's log fcr the period Nty 22, 1950 to Suly 19,
1950, showing ~cp:ozima“ély 1624houré gpent withAthc rez -

over that period in ccuparisca with 10 or 12 hours of

intesviews with his attoraeys, is illustrative of the

..——-,.
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dcpth and thO'ouﬂhnoxo of tte TPI Znvestication,
- Obvioucly Coid eould ndl wccounl ov.i® o . tell el
thace dmtexviaws to Lilz chltowneys cvan o ::--;v soen
intarosted 4n going ".m:o these matters in great dcp:h."“"
L Convarsely, 1t 13 alio entiraly possible Gold told his . .
A attorngyo mttero whiich he did not ‘tell the FBI.
Second: The prenise that the detailo of the |
-Juna 3, 1945 meetings tsas 4fiecd to at tho trial by Gold
but not included in his Junq 14, 1950 interview with his
attomeys oxa attrid n::i‘blc to contrivance by the Govern= - ’
ment, rather.than to refrashod wecollection in tho'nine- :
month ‘po::lo.d which elepsed before trial, hao not one
ghred of cvidence to support it, .Peticionor cannot gube . B
gtitute his conclusions, which abound, for proof in thip'
roopect:. 'rhe fact thm, the othor two partics to the

-Juna 3, 1945 meeting o, David and Ruth Greenglaso, became

.*.,'

% Sco Scnata intern:l ..,ccun.t.y Subcommitec Heaxmgs, gupxra a

SRR at p. 1087, where i1 a report dated October 11, 1950, Gold
" o stcted that the detiils of his crimo hed been "told with .
Lo the most maticulous thorouvghness to tho FBI cnd, in comos
Sy, i 7R, what loos axheustivo datail, o my counsol.”

.......
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* cooperating witnesses efter Juno 1, 1950 , would oZ

" :, itoelf provide a fertile £i31d for searching Gold's

roconection of thesa nu: oti.xgs. Unless wa aro to

indulﬂa wvith pctit:i.on ar in procumptions of froud |

rather than in prosumrtions of regulerity, his alloga~ -

“tions of oubornation »f perjury must bo rejected. )

' Thirdz ' Pot. I.t:i(:mo doaso no: oven begin to

" moot his burden of ah swing that Gold gave material

porjured teotimony agiinst him and that it was knove

" ingly and 4intentionally used by the prosecution., Neither

porjury nor lmowing uic theroof 43 showa by pointing to

* the trivial inconoistimslas botween Gold's carly stctemants

and hio t,_rial tostimonty, Soce the ecsec eited ot peges

77=79 of' tho Covernm: 1iw's womorendum of law, 'filcé Ceptenbor
5, 1965. Particularl is that truo beccuse the a.lc'*cd
diocropancies consist of mat:t:m:c of om:.ooion in a ctatcm.nt

"sivon lcos :h.n a month ::ft.or Gold'n c:r:oot: cmd nino n:onths

. .
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Fourth: Tha means were evallable to

: phticioner at trial ‘o crogss-cxaminz Cold concerne -

ing prior incongistoit ptatemants and to lay a’

- foundation for & demind for production of his

pro-trial statemants to Government agentag. Seé
pagcs 79-81 of the Covernmeat’s aforesald memorcndum
of law. Rathoer thar pux»uo this ccurae, dofenoo |
counsol did not ero¢o-excmine cnd conceded tho

t."

vorceity of Gold's testimony,

CONCLUSI.ON

Now that (iold's pree-trial ctatemants to

~his attornoys have heen wemoved from the realm of . o

"coaclusory allegatiomo in the amended petition.and

produced in authentlcated form, it 4s ovident that

g a hnaring on hio craxgeo of knowinu uce of pcrjured

- 0 * * . PR . . .
* o.'.'..- . . A : . . e . . ° . . .
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A o208« . AN
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they provide no gupport for petitioner's 1equest fox -
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“tactimony of Gold in counccetion

il Mozdeos

ROBERT L, KING ‘

STEFHEN I, WZLLIAMS

Aociotant Unitcd States Atzornoyo

Of COunnol.

. . R s T v e
o e e AT T el gt TR s )
Bt W Tt T BT TG ST
LR G A S e

with the occurrenec:

. of tho Juno 3, 19195 113idnge in Albuguorque, Ncirz

Respectfully submitted, )
ROZERT M. MORGENTHAU
“  Unlted States Attorncy for tho
gouthern Diotrict of Ncw Yoxlk
e At«.om ey fo. tho United States
EETI v cf Amarica
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R CONSISTING or |  PAGES )
£ rminliiiong’ . is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety, -~ e i
o under (b)(7)(D) as information contained 1n,M~”,,;;§ff T N
A this serial would identify an informant to .. . - —

LT whom an expressed promise of .confidentiality -~
e has bern given. This information includes =~ ==
dates and places of meetings which were . . . .- o
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at the Amalgamated Trust and Savings
Bank, 111 South Dearborn Street, Chicago, Illinois, It should
be noted that when using this information, a statement should
be made that this information is not to be made
na duces tecum directed to

A photostat of the information furnished is atta b
to the copies of this meorandum with the exception of the '
" ¥1Ye,

10/24/66

The original Teport is -
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ACTION:

All necessary action in connection with this memo
has been taken by the writer.
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.v,lf' SEPTEMBER 10, 1966
ACTIVITY: A Fund Raising party to raise funds to free MNORTON
SOBELL, .Spon ored by the LOS ANGLLLS COM-ITTEE to
FREE 1.ORTOH COBELL,

DATE

SEPTEMBER 10, 1966 -  8:30FH,

" PLACE 970 S, St, Apdrews Los A

bad

ATTENJAuCE- Approx. 80 persons. Among those present and iden-
tified were the following:

~© SPEAKER ¢ Mrs. MADELEINE (or MARIAN) SINOI,
U Y
MORTON SOBLLL is presently being held by the federal autho-
rities for his alleged involvement with JULIUS and ETHEL ROSIN.
BERG in the now famous case revolvinz around the atomic secrets .

given to the Russians, An evaluation and examination of the
case was given by MADELEINE (or MARIAN) SINOH,

MADELEINE (or MARIAN) SIIiON is described as. femalé, approx.
55 years of age, 5' 3", 135 lbs., graying hair. She stated she
wvas the wife of a Los Anreles Attorney. '

Mrs, SIMNO!N in her corments about the MORTON SOBELL case
brought up various facts, figures, times and dates. lost of her
corments wvere centered around a new book that is now being sold
in regard to the lMNMORTOli SOBLLL case, This book is entitled,
YINVITATION TO AN INQUEST." Dyring her comments she referred to
this book many times and asked -all persons interested in the case

~ to read the lLook and judge for tuemselves whether the United Sta-
~ .tes government had in fact held an inquisition similar to those
held in the Spanish inquisitions regarding the MOiTOW SOBELL and
* JULIUS and ETHEL ROSEILERG.

One of the key issues involved in the reopening of the LORTON
SOBELL case centered itself around a sketch that was entered as
testimony during the SOLULLL trial. This sketch supposedly was
given to Russian AQljents giving vital information on the production
of atomic bombs, OSOBELL's attorneys are ready, willing and able
to use scientists who have stated that the diagram itself is so
‘vague and ambiguous that it could not possibly have given the
Russians any information about the atomic bonb., They stated that
most of the duta is vague in its general aspects and did not lead
to any scientific conclusions. ,

However, the attorneys for the federal fovernnent stated
that thi sketch inqucstzonu vas in fact most vital and informa-
tive to the Soviets at that tine,
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und-raising Party . .

(L...Coﬁn. to Free Morton Sobell),

During her preuentation Mrs, SIMON referred many times to
ROY COHl uhOlvao one of the attorneys who prosecuted, and also
Judre KAUFMAN, She stated that the reputations of COHN and
KAUFMAN were well known and are well known today. Thus, im-
plying that COq“ and. KAU}LAu::ere prejudiced in the handling of
the case, ‘

Dyring her final statemcntvars. SIION stated that in the
" book, "INVAITATION TO Al INQUEST"™ there is an open challenge to
ROY COilli and JUDGE KAUFMAN and others to refute the conclusions
drawn by "IKVITATION TO AN ILQUEST." The author has openly sta-
ted that he is open for libel suits by COHH and KAUFEAH but will
vielcozie these suits in order to bring all the facts of the case
into the open.

Mrs, STMOU also gave her conments and views on what IMORTON
SOBELL was doing during the time the case broke in 1950, Her
version is that IORTON SOBELL was merely taking a long needed
vacation to Mexico. Dyring this tine he had vritten several
letters to close associates signing his name as NCRTON SALT,
FORTO. SOVELL and other names which were not his own. However,
Mrs, SIIOH stated that he was merely doing this as a Joke with :
his other friends. His trip to Kexico, thus concluded lMrs. SIXOI,
was merely a long neceded vacation uvhich he had not taken for many
years. It had nothing whatsoever to do about tryinz to escape
possible prosccution by the federal government. Thus, SOLBELL'g
attorneys in considering all evidence,and especially the sketch
in question, have dcm4nded a hearing to be held on the SOEELL
case., This hearing will take place “in the courthouse in ¥an-
hattan's Foley uquare vhere tne SOBLLL trial was held in 1951.

Interestod persons vere asked to contribute whatever pos-
sible to aid in the legal expenses to be incurred to help free
MORTO.i SODELL,

After Mra, SIlONS!' comments were completed there was a
break for refreshments which was followed by a short guestion
and answer period, _

' +++ .
LITERATURE ENCLONSED: (Handed out &t the above party).

EXHIBIT #1 ¢ LETTER:L.A.COMMITTEE TO FRLEE MORTOI -
‘ (Circl) uOthL P.0.Box 74474, Los

‘Cleu, Calif, -~ 90004. Dated:

Sept. 8, 1936- with enclosure: Excerpts

from ch York Times of Tuesday, 8-23-506.

Art: "2 Scientistc Denounce Dviderice

Against Solell" - reprinted by the LACH:S

as a public service.
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APPENDIX
COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE FOR MORTON SOBELL

A source advased on May 3, 19656, that the Los
Angeles Sobell Committee is the Los Angeles, Callfornla
affiliate of captioned organlzatlon.

"Following the execution of atomic spies ETHEL and
JULIUS ROSENBERG in June, 1953, the "Communist campaign
assumed a different emphasis. Its major effort centered
upon MORTON SOBELL", the ROSENBERGs' codefendant. The
National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case,
a Communist front which had been conducting the campaign
in the United States, - was reconstituted as the National
Rosenberg Sobell Committee at a conference in Chicago in
October, 1953, and then as the National Committee to Secure
Justice for Morton Sobell in the Rosenberg Case."

("Guide to Subversive Organizations and Publi-
cations" dated December 1, 1961, issued by the House
Committee on Un-American Act1v1t1es, Page 116 )

In September, 1954, the name “Natlonal Committee
to Secure Justice for Morton Sobell" appeared on literature
issued by the Committee. 1In March, 1955, the current name,
"Committee to Secure Justice for Morton Sobell", first -
appeared on literature issued by the Committee.

The above source advised on May 3, 1966, that
literature relating to the Committee to Secure Justice for
Morton Sobell bears the current address of the Committee as
150-5th Avenue, New York City, New York.

APPENDIX
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New York City Letter September 20, 1966

BRANCE MEETING

There will be a report on the Parade Committee Meetmg and New Yorks plans
for November 5 - 8,

The discussion on the Independent Campaigns will be continued during the
educational period,

BALLOT STATUS

" The petitions were filed in Albany on the first day, Judy's picture leaning on
“the 19, 500 signatures appeared in Saturday's New York Fost, We will know
Thrusday whether we have been challenged.

ELECTION FUND

There are a few comrades still behind in payments on their eloction fund.
. Please see Melissa this week, . : . .

FORUM

Walter Schneir will be the guest speaker this week, on the topic '"The Latest
Developments in the Rosenberg-Sobell Case"
. Forum Assignments
Coffee: Melissa
Door: Dick R,
Cleanup: Feter B
Literature: Wendy

HEADOUARTERS CLEANUP

Friday September 23 : . Tuesday September 27

Mens Room - Barry _ Mens Room -~ Ellis )
Ladies Room - Bea Ladies Room - Mary Alice
Kitchen- Caroline - " Kitchen- Hedda

Forum Hall - Paul E, ' - Forum Hall « Will
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5w © o SUPY, ARNOLD E. BRANDT - (#33) |
. HELEN SOBELL
v e ~ 8M-C
LA+ © +Captioned subject has been under investigation for a’ %
©77 - number. of years, principally in connection with her activities
4> +on behalf of the Committee to Secure Justice for MORTON SOBELL.
""" MORTON SOBELL 1s her husband and is presently serving a prison
term, having been convicted of espionage a number of years ago.
The case on MORTON SOBELL is presently pending and
- 'Abeing handled on Section 331. ‘ o _
oy " Investigation in that case concerns itself primarily -
~ . with the efforts of SOBELL and his attorneys to secure a new - "
«.- +.7 hearing of his.case before the- Courts. Loy . ) AN R Y

Since the captioned case carries -an SM-C character”
-and since the subject's principal activity is in connection
L with the Committee to Secure Justice for MORTON SOBELL, which
-4~ » 18 under investigation on Division IV as a front group, it is .

4 .recommended that this case be also handled on Division IV. ,ﬁtﬁl
: ‘In_-_'.'\‘”‘ B S ’ L e a0 . A ; R FRORIEE
o
~-100-37158 {MORTON SOBELL)" ’
1l = 100-107111 (COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE FOR MORTON SOBELL)
?g?:eah . ‘ ICMT§3f"£;i?- 674'7 
. ‘ S | ' SEARCHED __._._.mozxm‘
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information which would disclose an intelligence
source. This serial bears the Classification
Officers number 2040. ‘
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By SIDNEY 1. ZION

“We know that these con-
spirators stecle the most import-
en? scientific secrets ever known
to mankind from thix ccuniry
and delivered them to the Snviet
Unlon . , . Their guilt is e~lab-
lished by the proof not beyond
a reasonable doubt, but beyond
any conceivable doubt.”

That was what United States
Attorney Jrving H. Saypal fald in

his summation to the fury in the
case of the United States versus
Jutius ang Fithel Rosenhery and
Morton Bobell in March, 1951.

Last week, some 13 years sfter
the Rosenberzs were excecuted for
riving the sccret of the atom
bomb to Russia, and in the 17th
year of Morton Sobell's jmprison-

ment for his part in the con-
spiracy, two ecminent sclentists
fntimately connacted with  the
making of the bamb swore tn New
York's Federal Court that the key
scientific evildence in the caxe was
worlhlcss,

The evidence was & copy of a
sketch of “the cross-sectinn of the
atom bomb itsclf.” as Mr, Saypal
(now a State Supreme Court Jus-
tive) put it to the jury, plus 12
pagces of explanatory notes. It
wat drawn by David Greengliass,
a machinist at the l.os Alamos
labnragpries and brother of Fthel
Itosenberg, who testified that he
lurned 1t over to Julius in Scpt-
rmber, 19045. The 12 pages of ex-
slantory sclentific material were
lezedly typed by Ethel and
randed over by Julius to Anatnll
A. Yakovlev, the then Soviet Vice
Sonsul In New Yorik.

In sentencing the Posenbergy to
icalth, Federal District Jud;je Irve
ng R. Kaufman, now on the ap-
rellate bench, xaid:

* .+ I believe your conduct
tn putting into the hands of the
tussians the A-bomb years be-
ore our best scientists predicted
‘us:ia would perfect the bombd
has alrcady caused, in my opine
fon, the Communist aggression

In Korea, with the resultant
razualtics exce~ding 50,000, and
who knows bl that milllons
more of innacent people may
pay the price of your treason.
Indeed, by .your betrayal, you

wmve undochlediy  altered  the
‘ourse of history to the disad-
antage of yonr eountry.”

Thux Judre RKaufman spok» the
evalant theme in the United
utes in 19510 that thete was &
vrat, a ke formula to the ntomle
mb. Ard that this secret waa
rnsmitted By native spies to the
wiet Uninn,  which otherwise,

‘..

Md. Fhoae Hit-9615

New Quszstioi
On Rosenberg

’
-

. JRRNE F s

PRTEFIRRIN

l\ll)L.\CL’ New effort is
under way to free convicled
spy Morton Sohcll (ahove).
Two atomic scienfisls say
that an atom bomb sketch
(rizht), key evidence against
hini and agzainst Julius anmd
Ethel Rosenberg, who were
secuted, was worthless,

being & peazant natien, could not
have developed a dbomb in 2 mere
four years after {ts devastation
by the Nazis.

That the scientific community
ennsidered this thesis nonscnesical
was Jost in the hysteria cauned by
the announccement In 1919 by
Tresident Truman that Russia had
expleded an atomic device,

Now, in affidavits attached tn
3 motinn to reopen the Sobell
case, Dr. Phillp Morrison, a pro-
badle co-holder of the patent on
the Nagasaki bomb, and Dr.
Henry Linschitz, who helped put
it together at Los Alamos, have
directly challenged this theory,

.and thus attacked the crux of the

Goverminent's case.
No Foundation

Referring to Judpe Kaufman's
sentencing  statement, Dr. Lin-
schitz, now profer v of physical
chemistry at Braudeis, raid: "|it)
has no foundation in fact.”

“Jt 15" he addcd, “astoniching
« . » that de<pite s0 many authori-
tative statements to the contiary
by scicntists over the past two
drcades, the layman shil elings
to the misconception that there
i a ‘secreet’ or key C‘formula’
for the construction of an atomie

Read "Invitation To Aun loguest" by Walter and Miriam Sch
§5.95--Doudbleday.
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bomb. This notion was even more
ohsessively held at the time of the
Rosenberg-Sobell trial, even by the
defense and the record shows im-
rportant statements by the prose-
cution and preriding judge which
only served to reinforce this
dangerously false fmpression.”
Rather than a single sceret,
construction of the atomic bombd
tnvolved, according to Dr. Lin-
Schitz,” a highly complex srt of
technlcal tricks, devices and pro.
cesses, eombined of courze with

an Immense and verzatlle Induse’

trial capabliity.”

As to the Greenglass sketch, Dr,
Morrisan cxlled 1t & *“cavicature”
of the bomb and Dr. Linschitz said
it was “too Incomplete, ambiguous
and even fnenrrect to be of any
service or value to the Russians
in shortening the time requived to
develop their nuclear bombs,”

Still, the vicwpoint expreesed
the other dhy by one U. 8, news.
papcr is probahly a commnen ene.

“The fact,” the paper sald, “that
the ducument is a dud proves that
the Ro.:enberp organization was
inrompetent. They dild their best
to hurt the United States and for
that revson the Rosenherse were
exacuted and Morton Sobell went
to jall”

WELile this rationale may be
comfnrting, it is unlikely to help
the Government, which has an-
other week Lo answer the charges.
In the first place, 3t documentary
evidence §s of no value to a
forcizn power there Is doubt that
an esplonnge prozecution could
stand.

But more important in the con-
text of the Rozenterg-Sobell case
is the fact that the prosccutinn
pitched the case as the crime of

the century. It is thus rather late,”

legally speaking, to say that even
if the Losenbergs gave trash to
Russia they intended to give the
atomic bomb.

The major reaton for thix {s
that one simply cannot divine
haw tnuch influence the sketch
had on the jury, particularly since
the Government produccd an ex-
pert to authenticate jt as a rend!-
tion of the bdomb dropped eon
Naza-aki.

This expert John A. Derry, an
electrieal enzinner who worked for
Frig. Gen. Groves at Los Alamor,
was attacked by Drs. Morcizon
and Linschitz both for the testi.
mony he mave and his eredentials
as an atomic expert.

. That the Government did net
call 8 major atomic scientist,

Walter Schaeir will lecture on his book on Thursday, Cct. 13

Admission: $1.70, Students .50

at § F.M., at the Crystal Ballroom, 21 E. Nortb Ave.

SUNDAY, AUGUST 28, 19%6.

such as Dr. J. Robert
heimer, at tha time of the
always puzzled peepls.
Offcnheimer and Dr. X
Urey were on the Gove
witness list which was re
Jury by Judgre Kanfman.

fense now  contends
Government  purposelul
their nanics o Intimidate
yers and give the jury
judge the fmpression U
had  “verified and voue
the roienlif*z evidenes |
by the prosecution,

Dark Cloud

And so, after all thesc
dark cloud hangs over !
that has always beon s
some quarters but never
challenged by most Amc:

Was §t a frame-up?
terrible mistake nurtured
hysteria of the exa?

Sobell's lawyers charse
less than a classic fra:ae
long complaint that indlud
more sallcgzations than ¢
gketch wa: hozus.

The complaint was Lusr
I on a book., “Invilalie
Inquest,” by Walter and
Schneir, publiched lasl v
book  conecludes - that tha
berps and Sabell were an

Probably the mast spr
charge made in the b
picked up by the crap!
that the Government
forged registration card t
onc of its principa!
Harry Goid, In Albegue:r;:
critical  time,  The fm:
wias cirar in the book i
Schneirs beiieve the F.1L)
mnitted the forgery.

Inconsic{encies

As to Harry Gald, the S
with Gold's permissian, 155t
a tape recording he
versatians with his Jawe
Greenglass and the Hoss
and Sobell were arresied.
say that the tapes =how ine:
inconsistencies with Gold'
niany at the trial. One e
At the trinl, Gold sa% " he -
Greenglarx’s homea in Albeq
handed hiin A half of a g
and i “1 come from
Creenzla.z, having U e oth
of the bax, then alezadly
him scsret infarmatiom - 1
“cross gection” hut ather -

On the tapez, acearding
fchacirs, Gold did nat n
Greenglasy namie, sad b
the passward “Bab, or P
John sent me” and siid o
atout 8 Jeile box,
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On Rosenbai

Ry BINDNEY E. ZION

“We know that these con-
spirators stele the mnst import.
ent selentific seerets ever knoaen
to mankind from -thit countiy
and delivered them to the Saviet
Unlon . . . Their guilt is cstah-
lithed by the procf not deyond
a reasonable doubl, but beynnd
any conccivable doubt.”

That was what United States
Altorney Irving M. Saypnl said in
his summation to the Jury in the
case of the Unitmd Stales verius
Julius ang Fthel Ro:enbrry and
Morton Saobell in XMarch, 1901,

Last week, some 13 years aftee
the Roscnbergs were eiecuted for
giving the sceret of the atem
bomd to Russia, and In the 17th
year of Morlen Sob2ll's imprican-
ment for his part in the con-

.splracy, two eminent scicnlists
fntim2tely conneeted with the
making of the bombd swore in New
York's Federal Court that the key
scientific evidence §n the cate was
worthless.

The evidrnce voas & copy of &
sketeh of “the cross-sertinn of the
atom bomb ft<ol,” as NMr. Saypol
Anow a.State Supreme Court .Jus-
tirey put it to the fury. plus 12
pages of expianatory notes. It
was drawn by David Greengiace,
a machinist at the los Alrmos
iabaratories and brolher of Fihel
Roscngerg, who testified thit he
turned it over to Julius in Sept-
ember, 1045, The 12 pages of ex-
plantory sclentific naterial were
allczedly typed by Ethel and
handed over by Julius to Anatoll
-A. Yakoviev, the then Soviet Vice
Consul in New York.

In sentencing the Roscnher;:s to
dcalth, Federal Distrlet Jud;e Jiv-
Iz . Kaufman, now on the ap-
peliate bench, said:

“ ... 1 belicve your conduct
in putling ints the hands of the
Russlans the A-bumb years be-
fore our best scientists predicted
Russia would perfect the bombd
has already caused, in my opin-
jon, the Comimunist aggres:lon
in Korea, with the resultant
casualties excreding 50,000, and
who knows but that’ miil{ans
more of innorent people 1nay
pay the price ef your trevson,
Indeed. by yuur betrayal, you
have undnaubiclly altered the
eoutse of hitory to the dicnd.
vantagze of your eonntry.”

Thus Judre Kaufinan sprke the
prevalant theme in the Urited
Stater §n 1001: that there wae a
scerat, 8 key farmula to the atomle
bomb. And that this feciet was
transmitied by native apies to the
Soviet Union., which otherwise,

Ll

and Miriam Scho

-such as Pr. J. Rodhort
heimner, at the time of the
always puzzied people. 3
i)
Urey were on the Gove
witness list which was re:
Jury by Judge Kaufman.
conteads
purposelull
their names to intimidate
yers and give the jury
judge the ‘impression 1!
“verified and vouc’
the scientific evidence

And so, after fll these
dark cloud hangs over
that has always been st
snme quariers but never
chatlenged by most Amc

Was it a framoc-up?
terrible mistake nurtures

Sobell's lawyers charge

 less than a classic fram

long complaint that incluc

more allcgations than !

The complainl was bas
Iy on a book., “Invitati-
Inquest,” by Walter and
Schneir, published Iast ¥
buok concludes that th:
bergs and Sobell were it

Probably the most s

DR . n,, - ;,"‘. “__:: .. 2 " ;"
Read "Invitation To An Inquest" by Walter
Fhone 5Hi9-0615 $5.95--Doudbleday.
THE NEW YORK TIMIES, SUNDAY, AUGUST 28, 1966.
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IR }} )) \iter Offenheimer and Dr.
PO, SHTE ML VRN
O A Pagaday,
. i 1t ,..};‘..’J AN fense  now
. . [IRA) Government
g L .e .
- had
1 by the proseculion,
.
) . . Dark Cloud
L A s v e $  hysteria of the era?
EVIDENCE? New cffort 1s N N '
uuder way to fres eonvicted T s
. spy MNortan Sokcll (ahove). DRSS R . e -
Two atomic sciesfis say 4, [PICAPRIERUITS BN PRRPURP I S
that on atom bomb. sketeh ) o . il w i shetch was bogus.
(rizht), key evidenre against e memimemememsieer = S s ~ i
“him and against Julivs and . rreminen CROJISSECT.ION. X BomB . Wor To 2CALE o eniiinia s
Ethel Rosenberg, who were I e et e e eeer s 0 oo e o s e = el _-l
executed, was worthless, ' S
being a peasant nation, could not  bomb, This notion was even more While this rationale may be

have developed a bomb In & mere
four ycars after fts devastation
by the Nazis.

That the sclentific community
considered this thesis nonsensical
was Jost fn the hysteria causad by
the announcement in 1018 by
Prezident Trumin that Russia had
exploded an atomic device,

Now, In effidavits attached to
& motion to reopsn the Sobell
case, ir. Philip Morrison, a pro-
babdle co-holder of the patent on
the Nagasaki bomb, and " Dr,
Henry Linechitz, who helped put
it together at Los Alomos, have
directly challenged  this  theory,
and thus attacked the ciux of the

- Governinenl's case,’

No Foundation

Referring to Judge Kaufman's
sentencing  statement, Dr. Lin.
schilz, pow professor cf physical
chemi-tiy at Brandeis, said: “(it}
has no found.atinn In fact.” .

“It 15" he added, “a:sloniching
« « + that de-pite 5o many authori-
tative stalements to the contrary
by srientists over the past two

© deeades, the layman still elings

to the misconception that there

i a ‘secrert’ or key ‘formula’

for the construction of an atomic

obhssssively held at the time of ‘the
Rosenberg-Sobell trial, even by the
defense and the record shows im-
portant statements by the prose-
cution and presiding judge which
only scrved to reinforce this
dangerously false fmapression.”

Rather than a single sccret,
econstruction of the atomic bomb
tnvolved, according to Dr. Lin-
Schitz,” a highly complex set of
technlcal tricks, devices and pro-
cesscs, combined of course with
an immense and verzatile {ndus-
trial eapability.”

As to the Grecnglass sketch, Dr.
Morrison ealled 1t 8 “carleature”
of the bomb and Dr. Linschitz said
it was “too fncomplcts, ambiguous
and even incorrect to be of any
scrvice or value to the Russians
fn shortening the time required to
dovelop their nuclear bomb:™

Sull, the vicwpoint expressed
the other day by cne U. 8. news-
paper s probably a eomimen one.

“The fact,” the paper =aid, “that
the document §s a dud proves that
the Rorenherg orzanization was
incompetent, They did their hest
tn hurt the United States and for
that reasen the Rosenberzs were
executed and Morton Sobell went
to fall”

comforting, it i{s unlikely to help
the Government, which has an-
other weclt tn enswer the charges.
In the first plare, 1f documentary
cvidence is of no value to a
forcign power there Is doubt that
an ecrpionage prosccution could
stand.

But more important In the con-
text of the Rosenberg-Sobsll case
fs the fact that the prosrcution
pitched the care as the crime of
the century. It is thus rather late,
legally speaking, to say that even
it the Rosenbergs gave trash to
Russia they intended to give the
atnmic bomb.

The major reason for this is
that one simply cannot divine
how much Infiuence the sketch
had on the jury, particularly since
the Governnmient produced an ex-
pert tn authenticate it as a rendi-
tion of the bambh dropped on
Naznsaki,

Thic experl John A, Derry, an
elretrieal enzinner whn worked for
Brig. Gee, Groves at Los Alamios,
was attacked by Drs. Morrsan
and Linecchitz both for the testi-
mony he gave and his credentials
as an Atomie expert,

That the Government d!d not
call a major atomic scientist,

¥Walter Schneir will Lecture on bis book on Thursday, Oct. 13
at 8 P.M., at the Crystal Ballroom, 21 E. North Ave.

Admission: $1.50, Students .50

charge made In the b
picked up by the cnrwy;
that the Government

forged registration card
one of ils principal
Harry Gold, in Albeque:.
critical time. The f{n
was clear jn the book

Schnrlrs believe the F.F
mitted the forgery.

- Inconsistencles

As to Harry Gold, the :
with Gold’s permission, li
8 tape recording he mad-
versations with his lawy:
Greenglass and the R«
and Sodell were arrestc

- say that the tapes show i:

Inconsistencies with Gol
niony at the trial, One «
At the trial, Gold =aid hr
Greenglass's home in Alhe
handed him a half of n
and »ald “I eame from
Greenzlass, having the o
of the box, then allege.
him sacret fnformation -
“cross section™ but other

On the tapes, accordin
Rchneirs, Gold did not
Greenglass' name, said
the password “Rnb, or 1
Jahn sent me.” and said
about a Jeilo box,
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Thursd=y evenins, Oatabar 13, 114 7= Sch#nirx sao0le to an avdience of an-
sroximately £Z nenple, at 1u’(rfstl1 32)1lrvoor, ) B Marth Avanue, aibcut The
nendrle--Julius :atthel Lo ennurs 4 "5-tnn Son 1l ---vin vera chnvicted
anont fif<ean yvears: o oa a ciu'ge of heiay Russian spies.  Tohort Tee $0055
first, -riaflj, th2 arold Thiehsianshoke, inérodhcing Sehneir,  Schneir s id
he - Lada studiad all) tre evidence in the'iosenberg Scﬁelllzrials, =nd vas con-
vinced that Snhell was and is innccent.. One roint tiat vas stresced 1as
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that a hotel r&sistrationce ard had tvo Aifferent crrsacutive dates on it

and thot ossihly soweone had Forged data on this caré., I+ w. 35 ucrxaoloecred

tht it v as not Xnown if mistakes had vean msde by:nmsone at the hotel aac

o

1 Yie cards oa o02e day had heon misstam.ed and ‘len corrected. 3chreir

yuoted womeons as saring that IF 4.e FEBL h-d triasd %! is forgery snte card,
"they v.onld have G-ne a hehtier job"., m0st of vhat Sch 5r said vere gener-

2 P

alities tending te create coub* in =he rinds of the listeners =hou® the
r12ilt of Sobell. Schneir also said that Sobell “con walk on® of the orison
anyttime ne 'wis es, as a free man, by simnly acknowlaedzing tiat tha Rosen-

oergs vers gn'lty, but Sobell refuses to 6o *iis".  perian Tummis and TLynn

A\llen (a %41} young msn who 2as a somenbst sielflar acnhenrance 1o Ton Racl 13 G}

nd afier Schnelr
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finisled. saenlking, tiey raad letters that *le N.senbergs had vritten to ench
)*1«* vhile *they vere in prison. arian Tuoandls rezd BEthel Hesenperg's le'*nrs,
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By BIDNEY E. 710N
“We know that these con-
spiratars stole the mest fmport.
ant scientific seerels ever known
to mankind from thiz counlry
ard delivered them ta the Soviet

Unlun . . . Their guilt is estab-
Hshed by the prent not bevend
a reasonable donbi, dbut boyond
any conecivakle doubl.”

That was what United Stutes
Attorney Irving 1. Saypnl said in
his summation to tae jury in the
case of the United Statez wver:us
Julius and Y¥thel Roscnber;: and
Morton Sobell in Mnich, 1953,

Last week, some 13 years after -
the Roxenbergs were exccuted for -

giving the sccret of the atom
bomb to Ru:ssia, snd {n the 17th
year of Morten Eobcll’s finprisan-
--ment for his part in the cone
splracy, two cminent scientists
intimately connected with the
making of the bomb swore in New
York's Federal Court that the key
sclentific evidence iIn the case was
worthless. .

The evidence was a copy of a
tlietch of “the cross-sectinn of the

~atom bomb Itself,” .as Mr. Kaypol
(now a State Supreme Court Jus-
ticey put it to the jury, plus 12
pagces of explaratory notex, It
was drawn by David Greenzlass,
A machinist at the Los Alamos
Iaborgtories and biother of Fthel
Rosenberg, who testified that he
turned it over te Julins In Scpt-
ember, 1915. The 12 pages of ex-
plantory scientific material were
aliegedly  typ~d by Fthel and
- handed over by Julins te Anatnll
‘A. Yakovlev, the then Soviet Vice
Consul in New York.

In sentencing the Rosenberzgs to
draith, Fedcral District Judze Jrve
ing R. Kaufman, now .on the ap-
pellate bench, said:

* .. .1 belicve your conduct
in putting Into the hands of the
Russians the A-bomb yerars be-
fore our best sclentists predicted
Russia would perfect the bombd
has already caused, in my opin-
fon, the Comununist agprescion
in Korea, with the resultant
casuaities exceding 50,000, and
who knows but that millians

- more of Innncent people may
pay the price of your treason.
Indned, by your betrayal, you
have wundoubtedly attered the
course of histrry to the disad.
vantage of your country.”

Thus Judz~ K:rufman spoke the
prevatant theme in the United
States in 31951 that thete was a
secret, & key formula to the atomic
bomb. And that this secret was’
transmitted by native spirs to the
Soviet Union, which otherwise,

[rom e

P
[RRP N ST T

8 e -
EVIDENCE? New efioit Is
utnder way to free eonvicted
spy Morton Solill (above).
Two afomic scienlists- say
that an atom bomb sketeh
-(right), key evidence against
him and agzainst Julius and
Fthel Rosenberg, whe were
caeccuted, was worthiess.

pu——

being a pcazant nation, could not
have developed & buindb in a mere
four ycars after its devastation
by the Naris,

That the sclentific community
considered this thezis nonsensical
was Jost 1n the hysteria caused by
the announcement in 1049 by
President Truman that Russia had
exploded an atomic device.

Now, in affidavits altached to
a motion to reopen the Sobell
casc, Dr. Philip Morrison, a pro-
bable co-holder of the patent on
the Nagasaki bomb, and Dr.
Henry Linechitz, who helped put
it togcther at Los Alamos, have
dircctly challenged this  theory,
and thus attacked the crux of the
Governinent's case.

No Foundation

Referring to Judze Kaufman's
sentencing  statement, Dr. Lin-
schitz, now proferear of physical
chemistry at Brandcis, said: *[it)
has no foundation In fact.”

“It 18, he addcd, “astonishing
+ « . that despite so many authari-
tative statcinents to the contrary
by scientists over the past two
dreades, the layman still clings
to the misconception that there
is a ‘secrent’ or key ‘formuln’
{or the construction of an atomie

Re~d "Invitation To An Inquest” by Walter ajnd Miriam Schi
$5.9%-~Doubleday.
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bomb. This notion was even more
obaessively h-ld at the time of the
Rosenberg-Sobell trial, even by the
defense and the record shows jm-
portant statements by the prose-
cution and presiding judge which
only served to reinforce this
dangerously {alse impression.”

Rather than a single secret,
econstruction of the atomic bombd
involved, according to Dr. Lin-
Schitz,” & highly complex set of
technical tricks, devices and pro-
cesses, combined of course with
an immense and versatile Indus.
trial eapability.”

As to the Creenglass sketch, Dr.
Morrison called it a “caricature”
of the bomb and Dr, Linschity said
it was “too incomplete, ambizuous
and even fncorrect to be of any
service or value to the Russians
In shortening the time required to
develop their nuclear bomnbs”

LN, the viewpaint expressed
the other day by. one U, §. news-
paper is probably a commoen one.

“The fact,” the paper sald, “that
the documant {s a dud proves that
the Ro:cnherg organizatinn was
incompetent. They did thelr best
to hurt the. United -States and for
that reason the Rosenberge were
-exeruted and Morton Sohell went
to fail.” .o .

While this raticnale may be
comforting, it §s unlikely to help
the Govcrnment, which has an-
other week to answer thoe chargea.
1n the first place, it documentary
evidence §s of no value to a
foreign powcer there {s doubt that
an espionage prosccution could
stand.

But more fmportant in the con-
text of the Ro=cnbarg-Sobell casre
I8 the fact that the prosecution

‘pitehed the ease as the crime of

the century. 1t is thus rather late,
legally speaking, to say that even
ff the Roscnbergs gave trash to
Russia they Intended to give the
atomic bomb, .
The majur reazon for this Is
that one simply cannat divine
how much influrnce the sketch
had on the jury, particularly since
the Government preduced an ox-
pert to authenticate §t as a rendi-
tion of the bombd dropped on
Nagzaeaki. .
This expert John A, Derey, an
electrical enginner wha worked for
Brig. Gen. Groves at Los Alames,
was attacked by Drs. Moridaon
and Linschitz dboth for the tedi-
mony he gave and Nis credentials
as an atomic expert.
© That the Government did not
eall a major atomic scientist,

Walter Schoeir will Lecture on his book on Thursday; Oct. 13

st 8 P.M., at the

Admission: $1.50,

Crystal Ballroonm,

Stu'dent.s 50

21 E. North Ave.

such as Dr. J. Rokert
heimer, at the tino of the
alweys puzzled peopic,

. Offenheimer and” Dr, ¥

Urey were on the Govr
witness list which was rc
Jury by Judge Kaufman.
fense uow  ¢eontends
Governmient  purposelui
their names to Intimidate
yers and give the jury
judge the imprecsion
had “verifird and vous
the =cientific evidence
by the prosecution.

Dark Cloud

And so, after all these
dark cloud hangs over *
that has alwuys been s
some quarters but never
challenged by most Ame

Was it a frame-up:
terrible mistake nuriure
hysteria of the cra?

Sobell's Jawyers charg:
less than a classic frame
long complaint that fnclud
more sllegations than
sketch was bozus,

The complaint was bar
1y on a book, “Invitatis
Inquest,” by Walter anc
Schneir, published Jast o
baok concludes that th
bergs and Sobell were |

Probably the most sj
charge made in the b
picked up by the ecom;
that the Government
forged reglstration ecard
one of its principal w
Harey Gold, tn Albeguc:.
eriticnl  time. The “in
was clear fn the book.
Schneirs believe the ¥.E
mitted the forgery.

Inconsistencics

As to Harry Gold. the :
with Gold's permission, it
a tape recording he made
verzations with his lawye
Greenglass and the Re
and Sobell were arreste
say that the tapes show 1
inconsistencies with Gnlg
nminny at the trial, One «
At the trial, Gold said he’
Greenglass's home in Albe
handed him a half of a .
and said “] come frum
Greenglass, having the ot
of the bex, then alleged
him sceret information —
*“eross sectinn” but other :

On the tapee, accerdin,
Schneirs, Gold did na
Greenglass' name, said
the password “Bob, or F
John sent me.” and said
about a Jello box,
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Memorandum

To SAC, NY (100-37158) ‘ pATE: 12/21/66
/ Attention: Exhibit Section

SUBJECT: MORTON SOBELL
BSP = R

on 12/21/66, AUSA ROBERT L. KING, SDNY,
advised that the motion filed by subject is USDC,
SDNY, is still nending and is awaiting a decision
by Judge WEINFELD. He advised that at the present
time there is no indication of when a decision
will be rendered in this matter.

The following items which were made
available by this office to AUSA ROBZRT L. KING,
are presently in the possession of Judge EDWARD
WEINFELD. Upon completion of the present proceedings
they will be returned to this office:

1l. Photostat of galley proof sheets of
- the book."Invitation to An Inquest"™ by WALTER SCHNEIR.

2. ‘Bureau's review of the above book.

? ' 3. Book, "The Judgement of Julius and
’ Ethel Rosenberg" by JOHN WEXLEY.

' 4. Senate Sub-Committee transcript of
Harry Gold Hearing in 1956.

5. Book, "The Atomic Spy Hoax" by
WILLIAM REUB%N. A :

6. Photostat of handwritten statement of
HARRY GOLD, dated 7/20/50.

pon return, item 2 should be returned to
the Schneir file. Items 3,4, and 5 should be returped

Dy&ﬂvy to the TLibrary. Item 6 is an exhibit in NY file

65-15324-1%9, and should be raturned to Exhibit Section.
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__Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regalaglj.oﬁbe Payroll Savings Plan
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